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Bank actively pursues the accomplishment of its objectives in accordance with a
clear set of principles, beliefs and goals . We are focused to be a leading
organisation and are steadfast inimproving efficiency and productivity.

Our P T lde Over 105 years, our Customers and Shareholders have been our strength

OUR CUS TOMERS and support. NKGSB Bank will always focus on improving customer
& SH A RE HOL DER s experience and engagement to deliver seamless banking experience.

Our culture support our employees and empowers them to consistently do
Ou" Employees the right thing for our customers and markets in which we operate. Our

0 UR s TR ENG TH customers to remain well-served, we ensure to take care of our employees’

well-being, and to equip them with skills of the future.

Harnessing
TECHNOLOGY

We continue to assess our approach in light of changes in the environment in which we operate. NKGSB Bank continues
to explore and invest in new technologies, which offer tremendous potential to improve the services we provide to
customers, and to mange our business more effectively.
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 106th Annual General Meeting of the Members of NKGSB Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai,
will be held on FRIDAY, THE 23RD JUNE, 2023, AT 4.30 P.M. AT INDIAN EDUCATION SOCIETY’S PRACHARYAB. N.
VAIDYA SABHAGRAHA, HINDU COLONY, DADAR(E), MUMBAI-400 014 to transact the following business.

1.

To grantleave of absence to those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

2. Toreceive and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and Audited Balance
Sheet as on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors thereon.
3. To approve appropriation of Net Profit and to declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023, subject to
approval of the Reserve Bank of India.
4. To appoint M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN 105448W) as the Statutory Auditor of the
Bank upto the date of the 107th Annual General Meeting and to authorize the Board to approve their remuneration.
5. Toapprove amendmentto Bye-Law No. 10 (ii), 40, 53 (ii).
6. Toratify appointment of Shri Sunil Vinayak Panse as the Managing Director.
7. Anyotherbusiness that may be brought forward with the permission of the Chair
Date —18" May, 2023 By order of the Board,
Regd.Office : Laxmi Sadan,
361, V.P. Road, SUNIL V. PANSE
Girgaum, Mumbai 400 004. Managing Director

NOTE :-

If there is no quorum at the appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned and will be held after half an hour on
the same day at the same venue, at which time the members present shall constitute the quorum in terms of Bye-Law
No. 32 (iii) and the agenda of the meeting shall then be transacted.

As per Rule No. 18 of the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Rules, 2002, the Minutes of the 105th Annual General Meeting
held on 26th August, 2022, were duly approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 15th September,
2022 and copies thereof were made available at the branches and at the Registered Office.

Annual Report is available at the Registered Office and all the branches of the Bank, as also on its website
(www.nkgsb-bank.com).

If any member desires to have any information in connection with the Agenda items, he is requested to intimate to the
Managing Director at the Registered Office, AT LEAST SIX DAYS in advance of the AGM during business hours, so
that the necessary explanation or information can be easily made available.

APPEAL TO MEMBERS

Members are requested to notify the change of address (alongwith address proof), e-mail address, telephone/
mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), bank details such as branch and/or account number, if any, to
the respective branch. Those members who do not have account with our Bank are requested to contact the nearest
branch.

All members are required to comply with KYC requirements as advised by RBI. Members are requested to contact
their concerned branch in this regard, if not complied till date.

Members are requested to avail nomination facility by submitting Nomination form duly completed to the Shares
Department.
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CHAIRPERSON'S STATEMENT

Having built strength and resilience over the years, Bank will always remain at the
forefront of delivering banking services that are intuitive and personalised to
make it easier for our customers to seamlessly transact with us anywhere.

NKGSB Co-operative Bank is well positioned to deliver higher returns and has a
good platform for future growth. Our ambition is to be the most preferred Bank for

our customers.

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
CHAIRPERSON

Dear Valued Shareholders,

[, on behalf of the Board of Directors and entire Staff, Thank you for being part of the NKGSB Co-operative
Bankand continuing to place your trustin us.

As the pandemic subsides, the Indian economy is bouncing back with resilience. With easing inflation,
several industries are poised to thrive, particularly those related to domestic consumption, travel, and
hospitality. Additionally, the banking sector has demonstrated strength, with rising credit growth and
much more robust balance sheets.

While uncertainties remain, macroeconomic conditions are improving. Global inflation is expected to
decline this year. Although we remain watchful, we gain confidence that our loan and deposit pipeline
looks healthy. As we look ahead, we will continue to strengthen our digital banking expertise, while
strategically placing our betsin emerging technologies.

We use a balanced scorecard approach to measure how successfully we are serving our customers,
stakeholders and executing our long-term strategy. Our scorecard, which is based on our strategy, is used to
set objectives, drive behaviours, measure performance and determine the remuneration of our people,
making this aliving tool.

In the FY 2022-23, your Bank has made significant progress on several strategic objectives such as
strengthening Governance and Compliance Standards, as well as bolstering the Balance Sheet through
granularity. As on 31st March, 2023; the Bank's Net NPA has reduced to 2.87% with an additional business
growth of Rs. 1,034 Crore.

Bank is poised for a sustained profitable growth. The Bank has all the right ingredients in place to soar
higher, and improve profitability even further. Keeping the customer as our focus of everything we do, this
strategic initiative has been rolled out to boost the spirit of all employees, irrespective of their role or
function, to holistically deliver on the One Bank and One Goal thought, by cross-selling the Bank's
comprehensive suite of products and services to all our customers and striving to improve performance in
aconsistent manner.




| am pleased to declare thatas on 31st March, 2023; your Bank has achieved the following accomplishments: -

Business Mix-Rs. 12,058 Crore

Business Growth by Rs. 1034 Crore. [ Growth by 9.38% ]
Advances Growth by 19.77%

Gross NPAreduced below 7%

Net NPA reduced below 3%

Net Profit-Rs.21.21 Crore [ Growth by 22% ]

Itis also a matter of great pride that NKGSB Co-operative Bank is amongst the top 10 - India's Best Co-operative
Banks. Public acknowledges the Bank for inspiring trust among its people, delivery prompt services, adopting
equitable HR practices, creating an environment that promotes camaraderie, and delivering a great workplace
experience forits employees.

Against this backdrop, we have yet another excellent year and will continue to deliver the best against key
scorecard goals.

Lastly, it is your continued confidence that has helped the Bank strengthen itself from pillar to pillar. | believe
that together we will carry on treading new paths of opportunity and progress.

| wish you and your family good health and prosperity.

Best Regards,

CAHimangee Nadkarni
Chairperson
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Our Debit Card offers
Attractive Discounts, Cashback Offers,
Lounge Access & much more....

Our Mobile Banking App offers Rewardz Points
& helps you to Bank, do Bill Payments
Quickly, Conveniently & Safely...

SHARPER FOCUS TO DIGITAL BANKING

The Quick & Easy Way to Enter your Bank

POS Machines for Current Account Holders
to Speed up purchase transactions or better
Customer Service and Accurate Transactions Report

With our Internet Banking, the doors of NKGSB Bank are
always open for business. You can securely transfer money, check
balances, pay bills and more... All at Your Convenience
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Accelerate your
Dream of owning

a New Car with our cnn l.ﬂnN

ATTRACTIVE
INTEREST
RATE

LOAN TENURE *NO PRE-CLOSURE +~#=755
UPTO 7 YEARS CHARGES AVAILABLE

TO AVAIL LOAN VISIT YOUR NEAREST BRANCH OR
GIVE MISSED CALL ON 022 28602020
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors present the 106th Annual Report along with the audited financials for the financial year ended March 31,
2023.

Global Economic Scenario :

The Global economic outlook is uncertain again amid financial sector turmail, failure of three small to mid-sized US banks
viz. First Republic Bank, Signature Bank and Silicon Valley Bank, high inflation, ongoing effects of Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine and three years of COVID.

The baseline forecast is for growth to fall from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023, before settling at 3.0 percent in
2024. Advanced economies are expected to see an especially pronounced growth slowdown, from 2.7 percent in 2022 to
1.3 percent in 2023. In a plausible alternative scenario with further financial stress, global growth declines to about 2.5
percent in 2023 with advanced economy growth falling below 1 percent. Global headline inflation in the baseline is said to
fall from 8.7 percent in 2022 to 7 percent in 2023. On the back of lower commodity price but underlying (core) inflation is
likely to decline more slowly. Inflation’s return to target is unlikely before 2025 in most cases.

India’s Economic scenario:

The Indian economy, however, appears to have moved on after its encounter with the pandemic, staging a full recovery in
FY 2022 ahead of many nations and positioning itself to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth path in FY 2023. Yet in the
current year, India has also faced the challenge of reining in inflation that the European strife accentuated. Measures taken
by the Government and RBI, along with the easing of global commaodity prices, have finally managed to bring retail inflation
below the RBI upper tolerance targetin November, 2022. However, the challenge of the depreciating rupee, although better
performing than most other currencies, persists with the likelihood of further increases in policy rates by the US Fed. The
widening of the Current Account Deficit (CAD) may also continue as global commaodity prices remain elevated and the
growth momentum of the Indian economy remains strong. The loss of export stimulus is further possible as the slowing
world growth and trade shrinks the global market size in the second half of the current year.

Despite these, agencies worldwide continue to project India as the fastest-growing major economy at 6.5-7.0 per centin FY
2023. These optimistic growth forecasts stem in part from the resilience of the Indian economy seen in the rebound of
private consumption seamlessly replacing the export stimuli as the leading driver of growth. The uptick in private
consumption has also given a boost to production activity resulting in an increase in capacity utilisation across sectors. The
world’s second-largest vaccination drive involving more than 2 billion doses also served to lift consumer sentiments that
may prolong the rebound in consumption. Vaccinations have facilitated the return of migrant workers to cities to work in
construction sites as the rebound in consumption spilled over into the housing market. This is evident in the housing market
witnessing a significant decline in inventory overhang to 33 months in Q3 of FY 2023 from 42 months last year.

India’s economic growth in FY 2023 has been principally led by private consumption and capital formation.

Global growth has been projected to decline in 2023 and is expected to remain generally subdued in the following years as
well. The slowing demand will likely push down global commodity prices and improve India’s CAD in FY 2024. However, a
downside risk to the Current Account Balance stems from a swift recovery driven mainly by domestic demand and, to a
lesser extent, by exports. The CAD needs to be closely monitored as the growth momentum of the current year spills over
into the next. Growth is expected to be brisk in FY 2024 as a vigorous credit disbursal, and capital investment cycle is
expected to unfold in India with the strengthening of the balance sheets of the corporate and banking sectors. Further
support to economic growth will come from the expansion of public digitalplatforms and path-breaking measures such as
PM Gati Shakti, the National Logistics Policy, and the Production-Linked Incentive schemes to boost manufacturing output.
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Banking Environment

After along time banks credit growth has inched up above 15% percentin FY 2023 compared to 9.7 percentin FY 2022. The
credit growth is broad based across segments be it industry, retail or MSME. Deposit growth witnessed a slower growth @
9.6 percent year on year compared to credit growth. However, with the credit growth in double digit, Banks face constraintin
raising deposits.

The persisting headwinds — rising borrowing costs, tightening financial conditions and ongoing inflationary pressures — are
expected to weigh on India’s growth in FY 2023/24. Real GDP growth is likely to moderate to 6.3 percentin FY 2023/24 from
the estimated 6.9 percentin FY 2022/23

KEY RBI DIRECTIVES AS APPLICABLE TO UCBs

RBI vide its circular dated 24th April, 2023 has decided to harmonise the Provisioning Norms for Standard Assets
applicable to all categories of UCBs, irrespective of their Tier in the revised framework. Accordingly the Standard
Assets Provisioning norms applicable under the revised framework are as below :

Sr.No. Category of Standard Asset Rate of
Provisioning
1. Directadvances to Agriculture and SME sectors 0.25%
2. Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector 1.00%
3. Commercial Real Estate — Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) 0.75%
4. All otherloans and advances notincluded above 0.40%

The Tier | UCBs which are currently maintaining standard asset provision of 0.25% on all other loans and advances
not included above as specified in the above table are permitted to achieve the Provisioning requirement of 0.40% on
such advance in staggered manner by March, 2025.

RBI vide its circular dated 28th March, 2023 has issued revised Regulatory Framework for UCBs w.r.t. Net Worth and
Capital Adequacy, which will come into effect from 31st March, 2023.

RBI vide its circular dated 23rd January, 2023 has extended the deadline for banks in a phased manner to renew their
locker agreements with existing locker customers to December 31, 2023. Banks are advised to notify all their
customers of the revised requirements by April 30, 2023 and ensure that at least 50 per cent and 75 per cent of their
existing customers have executed the revised agreements by June 30 and September 30, 2023 respectively. Banks
are required to report the status of compliance with these instructions on the DAKSH supervisory portal of the
Reserve Bank on a monthly basis.

RBI vide its circular dated 30th December, 2022 has informed the Individual Housing loans — Revised limits under
four-tiered regulatory framework. Consequent upon classification of UCBs into four tiers under the revised regulatory
framework, the circular specifies the limits on housing loans sanctioned by UCBs to an individual borrower as X 60 lac
for Tier-1 UCBs and X 140 lac for UCBs categorised in Tier-2 to Tier-4.

RBI vide its circular dated 26th December, 2022 has informed about Central Payments Fraud Information Registry —
Migration of Reporting to DAKSH. The fraud reporting module is being migrated to DAKSH — Reserve Bank’s
Advanced Supervisory Monitoring System. The migration will be effective from January 01, 2023. Entities shall
commence reporting of payment frauds in DAKSH from this date.

RBI vide its circular dated 01st December, 2022 has informed to have adopted a four-tiered regulatory framework, as
against the existing two-tiered framework, for categorization of UCBs. This categorization may be used for

10
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differentiated regulatory prescriptions aimed at strengthening the financial soundness of the UCBs.

RBI vide its circular dated 01st December, 2022 has revised the criteria for UCBs to be classified as Financially
Sound and Well Managed (FSWM). The UCBs are now permitted to classify themselves as per this revised FSWM
criteria.

RBI vide its circular dated 11th October, 2022 has introduced requirement of Disclosure of Divergence in Asset
Classification and Provisioning for UCBs. For the financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2023, and
onwards UCBs are required to disclose in the notes to the annual financial statements, details of divergence in asset
classification and provisioning where such divergence assessed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) exceeds certain
specified thresholds.

RBI vide its circular dated 19th September, 2022 has introduced certain principles, standards and procedures for
Compliance Function in UCBs, keeping in view the principles of proportionality. Accordingly, this Circular is applicable
to all UCBs under Tier 3 and Tier 4 categories. The UCBs under Tier 4 category and Tier 3 category to put in place a
Board approved policy and a Compliance Function, based on the Framework latest by April 1, 2023 and October 1,
2023 respectively.

RBI vide its circular dated 7th September, 2022 has reviewed Prudential Norms — Risk Weights for Exposures
guaranteed by Credit Guarantee Schemes (CGS). RBI has advised about the risk weight of zero percent shall be
applicable in respect of exposures guaranteed under any existing or future schemes launched by CGTMSE,
CRGFTLIH and NCGTC satisfying certain conditions

RBI vide its circular dated 2nd September, 2022 has issued guidelines on Digital Lending - to remote and automated
lending process, largely by use of seamless digital technologies for customer acquisition, credit assessment, loan
approval, disbursement, recovery, and associated customer service. RBl advised to ensure that the Lending Service
Provider (LSPs) engaged by RE and the Digital Lending App (DLAs) to comply with the guidelines contained in this
circular.

RBI vide its circular dated 28th June, 2022 and as per clause 77 of the Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India
(Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021, has advised the Banks in respect of valuation of investments in SRs
that the difference between the carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at as on the next financial
reporting date, may be provided over a five-year period starting with the financial year ending March 31, 2022 - i.e.
from FY 2021-22 till FY 2025-26.

RBI vide its circular dated 10th June, 2022 has issued clarification regarding Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative
Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance Bank Ltd) Scheme,2022 - Provisioning on interbank exposure
and valuation of Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) & Equity Warrants. Itis clarified that UCBs
shall continue to make provisions on inter-bank exposures arising from outstanding uninsured deposits, as per
circular dated April 20, 2020 until the actual allotment of PNCPS / Equity Warrants. After the allotment of PNCPS /
Equity Warrants, the provisions made on exposures arising from deposits may be reversed only if such provisions are
in excess of loss, if any, due to treatment of PNCPS and Equity Warrants.

RBI vide its circular dated 08th June, 2022 and as per Section 23 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 — Doorstep
Banking, RBI has allowed Financially Sound and Well Managed (FSWM) UCBs to provide Doorstep Banking
Services to their customers on a voluntary basis, by formulating scheme with the approval of their Boards.

RBI vide its circular dated 24th May, 2022 has announced Enhancement of limits of Housing Finance viz. Loans for

11
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repairs/ additions/ alterations. The ceiling on loans to individuals for carrying out repairs/additions /alterations to their

dwelling units, stands revised to 10 lac in metropolitan centres (centres with population of ¥ 10 lac and above)
and X 6 lac in other centres.

RBI vide its circular dated 19th May, 2022 has issued Master Directives to the banks on the presentation of financial
statements, regulatory clarification on compliance with accounting standards, and disclosures in notes to accounts.
The Master Direction incorporates the extant guidelines on the subject to enable banks to have all current instructions
on presentation and disclosure in financial statements at one place for reference.

The Bank complies with the RBI guidelines, as and when issued.

KEY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
The performance of the Bank ata glance is as follows :

RinCr)
Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Deposits 6,994 6,982 7,217
Advances 4,270 4,042 4,841
Business-mix 11,264 11,024 12,058
CD Ratio % 61.05 57.89 67.08
Net Profit 14.79 17.27 21.21
Gross NPA 364.55 355.16 304.48
% of Advances 8.54 8.79 6.29
Net NPA 221.84 174 .45 133.87
% of Net Advances 5.73 452 2.87

No o A

. Owned funds improved from ¥ 857 Cr. for FY 2021-22 t0 X 862 Cr. for FY 2022-23.

Operating Profit for FY 2022-23 stood at X 59.22 Cr. (after absorbing provision pertaining to FY 2021-22 and 2022-23
totalling t03.24.00 Cr. for Security Receipts) as comparedtoX72.61 Cr. for FY 2021-22.

Net Profit after tax and provisions for FY 2022-23 has improved to ¥ 21.21 Cr. as compared to X 17.27 Cr. for FY
2021-22.

The average Cost of Deposits has been controlled and reduced to 4.68% for FY 2022-23 from 4.93% for FY 2021-22.
Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved from 2.85% for FY 2021-22to 3.22% for FY 2022-23.
Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)improved from 50.88% for FY 2021-22 to 56.03% for FY 2022-23.

The Bank’s CRAR stood at 12.66% well above the stipulated norms of 12%. The core capital (Tier |) of the Bank has
increased to a good level above the required 9% and stands at 10.88%.

8. The Gross NPAofthe Bank has reduced toX 304.48 Cr. for FY 2022-23 as against¥ 355.16 Cr. for FY 2021-22.

Net NPAs have reduced from3 174.45 Cr. for FY 2021-22toX 133.87 Cr. for FY 2022-23.

12
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Deposits

The Composition of deposits hereunder. (Tin Cr)
Type Ason 31.03.2022 % Ason 31.03.2023 %
Savings 1,616 23.15 1,594 22.09
Current 360 5.15 430 5.96
Fixed 5,006 71.70 5,193 71.95
Total 6,982 100.00 7,217 100.00

The Bank’s deposits grew by 3.37% in the current financial year. The deposits witnessed slower growth in comparison to
credit in line with the industry as a whole. This year, the Bank has shown positive growth in deposits and is optimistic to
maintain the same.

During the year, the Bank has launched Deposit Mobilization Drive — “VARSHA” as well as CASA Mobilization Drive for
increasing the Deposits and CASA.

Advances
The composition of Credit portfolio is detailed here under:

(TinCr.)
Sector 2021-22 % 2022-23 %
Retail 1,485 36.74 1,667 34.44
Wholesale 2,155 53.31 2,718 56.15
Others 402 9.95 456 9.41
Total 4,042 100.00 4,841 100.00

The growth in Advances was nearly 20% which has surpassed the overall credit growth in the Industry.

The Bank is making significant efforts for growth in Credit although there was intense competition and interest rate war in
the banking sector. Retention of good customers is a major challenge with banks offering attractive interest rates for
takeover of accounts.

The Credit Deposit (CD) ratio stood at 67.08% as at end March, 2023, which was 57.89% as at the end of March, 2022
indicating significant accretion to loan book of the Bank.

With the sincere efforts taken for improving profitability, the Net Interest Margin (NIM) of the Bank improved to 3.22% as at
the end of March, 2023 as compared to 2.85% as at the end of March, 2022.

With the RBI mandate for UCBs to improve the Retail Credit portfolio to meet the Priority Sector Lending and Small Value
Loan targets, as also to diversify the risk by building up the Retail Loan Portfolio, the Bank offers competitive rate of interest
on Retail Credit products and has also several retail products to drive growth in the sector.

During the year, the Bank had tied up with leading automobile dealers in Mumbai and other places for financing car loans
particularly high value cars.

The Bank has achieved target of Priority Sector Lending stipulated by RBI for FY 2022-23.

The Bank is also a member of the Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Small and Micro Enterprises (CGTMSE) to offer
collateral free/less collateral credit facilities to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE). During FY 2022-23, the Bank has
achieved aremarkable increase in the CGTMSE portfolio and garnered 65 accounts as against 62 accounts in the previous
year. The amount covered under CGTMSE increased from3 15.05 Cr.in FY 2021-22t0325.40 Cr.in FY 2022-23.

The Bank has also garnered sizeable portfolio of Gold loans during the year which stood at¥29.99 Cr. as at March 31, 2023
as against315.18 Cr. as at March 31, 2022
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The Bank will continue its efforts on improving the Retail Credit portfolio to meet the Priority Sector Lending and Small Value
Loan targets set by the RBI for Co-operative Banks.

APPROPRIATIONS
The following appropriations are recommended for the financial year 2022-23, for your perusal and approval under item No.
3 ofthe Notice: (T in Lacs)
A) Statutory Appropriations :- 2021-22 2022-23
1 Statutory Reserve Fund 432 530
2 Contingency Reserve Fund 173 212
Education Fund 17 21
B) Other Appropriations :-
1 General Reserve 90 260
2 Ex-Gratia to Staff 490 600
3 Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 256 150
4 Staff Welfare Fund - 225
5 Donation Fund 6 10
6 Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares 562 600
7 Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares 96 100
8 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 200 -
NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 4 5
TOTAL 2,326 2,713

CAPITALTORISKASSET RATIO (CRAR)

The Bank’s Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 12.66% as at the end of March 31, 2023 which is above the
minimum required benchmark of 12% for a Foreign Exchange Authorized Dealer Category | license holder UCBs.

RBI vide its circular dated 01st December, 2022 has revised the criteria for UCBs to be classified as Financially Sound and
Well Managed (FSWM). The UCBs are now permitted to classify themselves as per this revised FSWM criteria. One of the
criteria is that the CRAR shall be at least 1 percentage point above the minimum CRAR applicable to an UCB as on the
reference date.

The Bank’s Risk Weighted Assets at the end of March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 4,394.06 Cr. against which the Capital
Funds stood at ¥556.18 Cr.

The Bank has issued new series of Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB) from 7th February, 2023 and raised ¥26.71 Cr.
under this series till 5th May, 2023. The outstanding balance of Borrowings (LTD and LTSB) as on March 31, 2023 is
¥ 31.46 Cr.

The Bank shall strive to raise capital funds through various modes to strengthen the CRAR including the strategies to
increase the equity share capital.

DIVIDEND

The dividend for the Year ended 31st March, 2022 was credited after approval of RBl on 20th October, 2022.

For the year ended 31st March, 2023, the Board of Directors has recommended a dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) of ¥6.00
Cr. on equity shares and on Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of ¥ 1.00 Cr. The dividend amount will
be credited to accounts of share holders, after the approval of Reserve Bank of India.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up capital of the Bank as on March 31, 2023 stood at ¥83.58 Cr. as compared to X 77.42 Cr. in the previous year.

The number of shareholders stood at 61,041 members as compared to 58,669 members in the previous year.
Members may note that Bye-law 16 (i) of the Bank’s Bye-laws provides that ‘During any Co-operative year, the aggregate
withdrawals of share capital shall not exceed 10% of the total paid-up capital as at 31st March of the preceding year.’

ASSET QUALITY

The Bank’s Gross NPAand Net NPAstood at ¥304.48 Cr. i.e. 6.29% of the Advances and ¥ 133.87 Cr.i.e. 2.87% of the Net
Advances respectively, as at the end of March, 2023.

The recovery mechanism was toned up to reduce the NPA. During the year, the Bank has taken various steps to meet the
borrowers in NPA Accounts under the campaign “Milne Mein Kya Harz Hai”. The borrowers were persuaded for payment
of dues while the legal action continued. This has shown positive results and many NPA Borrowers have shown their
inclination for payment of dues, which resulted in good recovery.

During the year, the Bank has assigned exposure of Bill discounting under Letter of Credit issued by erstwhile Punjab and
Maharashtra Co-op Bank Ltd. of ¥ 43.74 Cr. to Assets Reconstruction Company. After considering the margin held and
consideration received against the said exposure, the Bank has written off principal of ¥24.71 Cr in the books. Sufficient
provision was made in earlier years for this exposure.

The Bank has restructured an aggregate amount of ¥ 1,301.40 Lacs during the current financial year comprising of
% 783.48 Lacs for Wholesale Advances and I 517.92 Lacs for Retail Advances on which the Bank has provided for
¥ 1,051.70 Lacs in total.

RBI vide its circular dated 28th June, 2022 and as per clause 77 of the Master Direction- Reserve Bank Of India (Transfer of
Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021, has advised the Banks in respect of valuation of investments in SRs that the difference
between the carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at as on the next financial reporting date, may be provided
over a five year period starting with the financial year ending March 31, 2022 i.e. from FY 2021-22 till FY 2025-26. As the
said circular was received after the Finalisation of Accounts for FY 2021-22, the Bank has provided for 2 years i.e. 2021-22
and 2022-23, in the current financial year, total amounting to 324 Cr.

The stressed Advances of the Bank are secured and appropriate legal steps for recovery including one time settlements are
taken wherever required, on an ongoing basis.

The Credit Monitoring Department is following up for the overdues (in SME accounts) vigorously to ensure that there are no
further slippages in the NPAs.

As the economy is exposed to global crisis due to war inflation, Bank is continuously monitoring the impact and adopting
various measures to resolve the stressed and bad accounts.

INVESTMENTS

The year 2022 was nothing but action-packed for bond market. The year was marked by the rise in inflation followed by an
increase in repo rate which stood at 4 per cent in the April, 2022 and stands at 6.25 percent in March, 2023, an increase of
225 basis points by the Reserve Bank of India.

As the year 2022 was marked as the year of taming inflation at the cost of growth of the economy. The direct result of the rise
in key rates was the yield on a 10-year-government bond rose by 13 per cent up to 7.61 per cent in 2022. Regulators
worldwide were increasing interest rates in order to capture the rising inflation.

Integrated Treasury successfully delivered the Bank’s mandated programme to ensure that it is able to manage its funding
and liquidity to enhance the credit and overall business growth in the given banking scenario,

Performance During the year:

Profit from treasury related activities (including Forex Treasury) stands atX 7.38 Cr. in FY 2022-23 as against3 23.04 Cr. in
FY 2021-22, which includes Shifting Profit of¥20.87 Cr.

The Bankhas earned aninterestincome 0of¥185.85 Cr.in FY 2022-23 as against¥194.89 Cr.in FY 2021-22.
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TECHNOLOGY

The Bank firmly believes that technology plays a pivotal role in delivering superior banking experience to its customers, and
that, through Digital initiatives, the Bank can transform the end-to-end customer experience, serve delight and partner with
Bank’s customers in their growth stories.

The Bank possesses the right mix of technology and domain expertise that constantly strives to deliver customer-centric,
value-added services by adapting to the fast-changing landscape of technology.

1. The Bank has launched many new features in the Internet and Mobile banking platforms. Few of the major
features are manage & download 15 H/G, Term Deposit/Loan/ saving account Interest certificate download,
Auto read OTP functionality, contact-less cards, Loan Account Fund Transfer through Internet Banking/Mobile
Banking, Tokenization of debit cards, IMPS/NEFT limit enhancement, Voice Guidance on ATM, UPI UDIR
(Unified Dispute and Issue Resolution) etc.

2. The Bank has taken many Cyber security initiatives during the year which include Cortex XDR, ATM Security
Review, Anti—Rouge/Threat intel, NPCI EFRM & Swift customer security controls.

3.  The Bank provides cyber security awareness to its customers on a continuous basis through various channels
like SMS/ Email/ Social media, etc.

4.  To secure your Aadhar data, the Bank has implemented Aadhar Data Vault in compliance with regulatory
guidelines.

The IT department is diligently and relentlessly working with partners to carry out the transformation under the guidance of
the Management & the Board.

INITIATIVES OF THE ANCILLARY BUSINESS DEPARTMENT

Under Bancasurance, the Bank offers wide range of solutions to its customers for life insurance partners as also for
securing their assets through non-life insurance partners. Further, as Mutual Funds distributors, the Bank offers investment
opportunities in various Mutual Funds.

Under the Open Architecture, as approved by IRDA, the Bank has tied-up as a Corporate agent with Six Insurance
Companies viz; Max Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd. & ICICI Prudential Life for Life Insurance,
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd. & Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. for General Insurance and Care
Health Insurance Co. Ltd. for Health Insurance products.

The Ancillary Business income has increased in the FY 2022-23 from3 1.83 Cr. to ¥3.50 Cr. as compared to previous year.

The Bank is the distributors of 10 Mutual Fund Companies viz. LIC Mutual Fund, ICICI Prudential Asset Management
Company Limited, Kotak Mahindra Asset Management Company Limited, Axis Asset Management Company Limited,
DSP Block Rock Mutual Fund, Canara Robeco Mutual Fund and ABSL, NIPPON, HDFC & SBI Mutual Fund,.

The Bank is using online platform BSE Star, a fully automated online order collection system, for allotment and redemption
of Mutual Fund units.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

The Bank has been holding Authorised Dealer Category 1 licence since 2015 from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI).
Presently our bank has an International Banking Division (IBD) at its registered office, Girgaum Mumbai. IBD handles all
types of import, export and foreign currency remittance transactions. The Bank has achieved milestone success for
opening Nostro accounts in Euro Currency with ICICI Bank Frankfurt. The Bank is Maintaining 3 major currencies viz. USD,
EURO, GBP Nostro Accounts for smooth conduct of foreign exchange business.

The Bank offers all types of deposit products to Non-Resident Indians including Non-Resident External (NRE) accounts,
Non-Resident Ordinary (NRO) accounts and Foreign Currency Non-Resident (FCNR-B) deposits at competitive interest
rates. Export Finance is made available in Indian Rupee and foreign currencies. Both pre-shipment and post-shipment
finances are provided within the credit policy framework of the Bank. Trade credits are also available to importers. For Trade
Credits we have tie up with Federal Bank GIFT city Branch and Bank of Baroda Mauritius. All the Branches of the Bank can
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offer forex products to their customers through centralised forex centre at Head Office, Mumbai.

The Bank has arrangements with Kesari Tours & Travels, EBIX Cash World Money and Remitx to procure and sale foreign
currency cash.

The Bank has achieved a forex business turnover of 3 1,291.06 Cr. during the FY 2022-23 as against previous year’s forex
turnover of ¥1,166.68 Cr. On the other Hand, the interbank forex turnover during the period was 3 56,618.62 Cr. as against
the previous year’s ¥ 36,567.05Cr.

The Bank is fully equip for the migration of our payment systems to the new Cross-Border Payments and Reporting plus
SWIFT standards (CBPR+). We shall find and easier way to translate our SWIFT MT to ISO20022 messages.

RECOGNITION

The Bank’s Cricket team participated in the Co-operative Bank Employees Union Inter-Bank tournament held on 11th and
12th February, 2023 in Mumbai and have comprehensively beaten Mumbai Bank in the finals and won the Trophy and the
Prize Money.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank conducts its business ethically, following the best corporate governance practices to protect the interests of its
stakeholders. The Bank while ensuring compliances with regulatory requirement is also responsive to the growing
customer needs.

The Bank’s Board comprises of a team of qualified and experienced Directors with expertise in banking and other
industries. The Board contributes efficiently to the initiatives of the Bank and guides on various proposals through their
experience and expertise in their areas of operation.

Details of various meetings of Board and Committees, held during the year are given below:

No. of No. of Directors Average
Meetings in the Board/ Attendance
Committee
Board 28 12 12
Advances, Credit Monitoring & Recovery Committee 25 5 5
Accounts, Audit & Investment Committee
Audit 9 5 4
Investment 9 5
Executive Committee
HR & Ancillary 8 5 5
Facilities & IT 12 5 5
Operational Level 2 5 5
Risk Management Committee 4 6 6
Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds 4 5 5
Board of Management 29 6 5

*AUDIT & INSPECTION

The Bank has in place a system for Internal and Concurrent Audit. In line with the RBI circular dated 3rd February, 2021.
The Bank has conducted the Risk Based Internal Audit for all its 104 branches during FY 2022-23. The Bank has appointed
External concurrent auditor for all its branches (monthly/quarterly audit frequency) as per the laid down Audit policy.
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The Finance, Investment & Audit Committee of the Board gives directions, oversees the total audit function of the Bank,
follows-up on the Statutory/Concurrent Audit function of the Bank and the inspection carried out by regulators. The
Committee comprises of Directors with professional qualification and expertise in Finance, Audit, IT and Accounting fields.

The Information System Audit of the Bank was conducted by M/s. Audix for the FY 2022-23 and the same will be continued
to be done on an annual basis by qualified external agencies.

During the year, RBI carried out its on-sight inspection of the Bank with respect to the financial position as on March 31,
2022.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

RBI vide letter dated 22nd July, 2022 has approved the appointment of M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, (FRN 105448W) as the Statutory Auditor of the Bank for the FY 2022-23.

The Board seeks approval of the shareholders for the re-appointment of M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates as the Statutory
Auditor of the Bank upto the date of the next Annual General Meeting, and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

HUMAN RESOURCE

For a Bank it is of utmost important to have skilled and trained staff. The HR Department plays an important role in
managing people, workplace culture and environment.

The Board has taken various initiatives in the last financial year and organization restructuring exercise was initiated. The
internal promotion exercise was completed and deserving candidates were given due recognition.

The Learning Management (LMS) tool introduced for the employees is an e-learning module which enables them to learn
on-line on the varied subjects of banking and keeps them updated on the recent developments in banking and with the
Bank’s guidelines and circulars on varied subjects.

The Bank is committed to develop a strong work force and proper succession plan.

BRAND BUILDING

Through various brand building activities bank aimed to be constantly in touch with the customers. During the year, Bank
initiated Customer Day concept wherein on every third Saturday of the month customer get together is arranged at the
branches with few prominent customers. The thought behind this is to build up a strong customer relationship.

Bank used various media viz. Print, Television, etc. to create its brand presence. The presence on Bank’s Social media
platform was also increased. This was aimed at not only reaching out to existing customers but also increase its brand
presence amongst general public. Through various creative & engagement programmes there was increase in number of
followers. Business Lead generation was also done through advertisement on Bank’s Social Media platforms. Bank’s
Quick Mobil app facilitates ease of transactions to the customers and is active in posting ad contents to promote the Bank’s
products.

Bank will continue to create a stronger brand presence through creatives & marketing activities.

SHRISHETH SHANTARAM MANGESH KULKARNI MEMORIAL LECTURE
The Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial Lecture Series, which started in 1997, has witnessed presence of
various eminent speakers with expertise in their fields.

The 22nd Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial lecture was organized on 19th January, 2023 at Pracharya B.N.
Vaidya Sabhagraha, IES School, Dadar. Hon’ble CA Suresh Prabhu, (Founder Chancellor of Rishihood University, Guest
Professor- London School of Economics, Former Union Minister- Government of India) was the guest speaker who
delivered a lecture on the topic ‘New Development Paradigm”.

The lecture was well attended.
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The Bank, as a mark of respect to its Founder member- Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni and to celebrate the legacy in
the Co-operative Banking sector, shall continue to conduct the series of “Sheth Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial
Lecture.”

DEPOSITINSURANCE
The Bank has been regular in paying premium to Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) covering

Bank’s deposits. The Bank paid a premium of ¥9.97 Cr. during the year.
The insurance cover for depositors in insured banks is X 5 lac per depositor effective 4th February, 2020.

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL UNIT

For an efficient and prompt redressal of customer grievances and for effective customer service, the Bank has in place a
Grievance Redressal Unit (GRU) headed by the Principal Nodal Officer of the Bank. The GRU addresses the complaints
received through various sources including Banking Ombudsman and resolves them promptly.

The RBI has introduced a digitized Complaint Management System (CMS) to process complaints received by Ombudsman
(BO) as well as Consumer Education and Protection Cells. Members of public can access the CMS portal at RBI’s website
to lodge their complaints against any of the entities regulated by RBI (All banks, NBFCs, etc.)

The Bank has a Customer Care Unit which runs 24 X7 to resolve the customer queries over the phone by providing instant
solution for better customer service.

MEMBERS’ WELFARE

Under the Members’ Welfare Scheme, the Bank provides reimbursement of hospital & medical expenses incurred by
members for self and spouse and also provides reimbursement of expenses incurred on Medical Checkup as per the
eligibility prescribed. The Bank also felicitates the meritorious wards of the members by recognizing their achievements in
academics and sports. The details of benefits available to the members under the Welfare Fund Scheme are available on
the link https://www.nkgsb-bank.com/welfare-fund-scheme.php

During the year under review, 11 wards of members were felicitated for their achievementin academics & sports.

5 members have availed the benefits of the Members’ Welfare scheme for reimbursement of hospitalization expenses and
20 members availed the facility of reimbursement of expenses for medical check-up.

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (BOM)

The Bank has constituted the Board of Management as per the RBI Guidelines. The members of the BOM have varied
range of experience in various fields such as Banking, Legal, IT, business etc. Guidance and support from the BOM has
aided the Bank to perform well in this FY.

The present composition is as follows:

:;'. Name of the BoM Member Designation Ext(;:r::IrrI:na;éber
1. | CAHimangee Chintamani Nadkarni Member of the Board of Management Internal
2. Ms.Mangala Radhakrishna Prabhu Member of the Board of Management Internal
3. | Shri. Pravin Sadanand Rege Member of the Board of Management External
4. | Shri. Vaibhav Rajeev Warerkar Member of the Board of Management External
5. | Ms. Suneeta Sanjiv Thakur Member of the Board of Management External

The Board of Management is an advisory body recommending the credit proposals, proposals relating to recovery, various
policies and other strategic matters for approval of the Board and its Committees as per the RBI Guidelines.
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MANAGEMENT
1. Shri. Sunil Vinayak Panse, B.Com, L.L.B. and ICWAI, has been appointed as the Managing Director of the
Bank. Mr. Sunil Panse is having more than 30 years of experience in the banking field. He has worked in various
senior level positions in erstwhile employment. Before the joining of Mr. Sunil Panse, Shri. Diwakar Kamath,
Senior General Manager, has carried out the responsibilities, in the interim period, after the resignation of Shri
Uday Shetye. The Board acknowledges his contribution during this period.
2. ShriKiran Annappa Kamath functioned as the Vice-Chairman of the Bank till 23rd February, 2023.

BYE LAWAMENDMENT

The Board of Directors has proposed the following amendments to the Bye-Laws of the Bank, reasons for which are
giveninAnnexure ||

a) 10 (ii)—Toinclude the following entities in addition to existing one to be admitted as an Ordinary Member of the
Bank -

(n)  Micro Finance Institution

(o) Selfhelp Group (SHG)
b) 40 -Toallow the Board tofillin any Vacancy occurring in the Board.
c)  53(ii)—Todelete the clause w.r.t. Investment of Reserve Fund.

OBITUARY

The Board of Directors express their profound grief at the sad demise of the following —
i) Shri P S Nadkarni, Former Director (2000-2012)
i)  ShriShivrajBhale (Branch Manager of Market Yard Branch).

The Board also pays homage to the departed souls of shareholders who have passed away during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Bank expresses deep gratitude to our members, customers, staff members, well wishers, patrons and various
institutions, officials and dignitaries for their co-operation and support, (particularly during the Covid-19 pandemic),
guidance and advice from time to time. To mention specially,

° Chief General Managers, General Managers and other Officials of Reserve Bank of India
° Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi

° Commissioner of Co-operation of Maharashtra State, Divisional Jt. Registrar & other officials of Co-op.
Department at Pune & Mumbai

° President of Co-op. Bank's Employees Union

° M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors
° Internal Auditors, Concurrent Auditors and Stock Auditors

° College of Agricultural Banking, Pune

° National Institute of Bank Management, Pune

° Indian Banks' Association, Mumbai

° National Federation of Urban Banks & Credit Societies Ltd., New Delnhi
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Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Federation

Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

Brihan Mumbai Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

Legal Advisors, Consulting Architects, Engineers and Contractors
Press, T.V. and other Media, Artists and Printers

All those inadvertently missed, who helped us directly or indirectly

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATE

. 18th May, 2023

szszszszsz

For and on behalf of the Board,

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
CHAIRPERSON
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

NKGSB Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai.

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NKGSB Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (hereinafter referred to
as "the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2023 and its profit
and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the "Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAIl together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made
thereunder and under the provisions of the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made
thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report including other explanatory information, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the
members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors and its management are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAl and
provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the guidelines issued by the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 from time to time. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Acts for
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control.
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iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31, 2022 were audited by the predecessor
auditors. The auditors have expressed unmodified opinion vide their report dated June 18, 2022 on such financial
statements. Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the same. Our opinion is not modified on this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of
the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2. Asrequired by Section 73 (4) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:
i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;
i) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from the branches/ offices;

iii)  The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report,
agree with the books of account and the returns;

iv) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

v) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any
material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank.
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3. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the
matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:

i) We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank.

i)  We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

i) Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and

explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of
recovery are detailed below :

Category Principal Outstanding on
31-03-2023 (TIn Lacs)

Doubtful Assets 22,569.04

LossAssets 1,379.16

iv)  As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, no credit facilities have been
sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives;

v)  We have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

vi)  Tothe bestof our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require
reporting under this Rule.

For and on behalf of

V.J. Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN -105488W

C.D.Apte

Partner

Membership No. : 045943
UDIN : 23045943BGUPCU9001
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 04,2023
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VI

Vil

VI

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

DEPOSITS

BORROWINGS

BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE

(As per Contra)

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ON LOANS AND ADVANCES

(As per Contra)

INTEREST PAYABLE

OTHER LIABILITIES

SETTLEMENT CREDIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra)

(Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 4)

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

GRAND TOTAL

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet

szszszszszszsz

Balance Sheet

(X in Lacs)

As at As at

Schedule 34 Mar23  31-Mar-22

1 9,722 9,106

2 76,471 76,617

3 721,655 6,98.237

4 3,146 11,856

4727 5.169

16,365 15,522

791 1,842

5 7,303 5,691

; 94

5 4

8.40.185 8.24.138

14 1,05,076 61,609
15
16

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105448W

sd/-

CAC. D. Apte

Partner (Membership No. 045943)

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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as at 31° March, 2023

szszszszszszsz

(X in Lacs)
As at As at
PROPERTY AND ASSETS Schedule 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I CASH 6 43,529 37,687
Il BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 7 29,419 1,12,874
Il MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE (LAF, REVERSE REPO & TREPS) 8 23,600 6,499
IV INVESTMENTS 9 1,96,059 1,97,225
V  ADVANCES 10 4,84,087 4,04,208
VI BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION 4,727 5,169
(As per Contra)
VIl INTEREST RECEIVABLE
a) On Investments & Earmarked Funds 11 4,989 6,238
b) On Staff Loans 1,443 1,307
¢) On Loans and Advances 16,365 15,522
(As per Contra)
VIII FIXED ASSETS 12 25,385 25,907
Capital Work in Progress (Incl. Intangible Assets) 324 452
IX OTHERASSETS 13 7,926 8,332
X DEFERRED TAXASSET (NET) (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 14) 2,332 2,624
Xl SETTLEMENT DEBIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra) - 94
(Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 4)
GRAND TOTAL 8,40,185 8,24,138

HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

PRANALI DHARADHAR
Chief Financial Officer

SHANTESH WARTY
Director

SUNIL PANSE
Managing Director

NIKITA RANE
Finance Head

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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EXPENDITURE

Interest on Deposits

Interest on Borrowings

Staff Salaries, Allowances and Benefits

Director's Fees, Allowances and Expenses

Rent, Rates, Taxes, Service Charges, Insurance and Electricity
Legal and Professional Charges

Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges
Travelling, Lodging and Conveyance

Audit Fees

Repairs and Maintenance
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Amortisation of Software

Amortisation of premium on Securities
Impairment of Security Receipts

Depreciation on Investment
Printing and Stationery

Advertisement
Bad Debts Written Off
Sundry Expenses

Operating Profit (c/f)

Provisions and Contingencies:

A) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve

B) Provision for Restructured Assets

C) Interest Transferred to Leave Encashment Fund
D) Provision for Election Fund

Profit Before Tax (c/f)

Provision for Taxes:
Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Net Profit for the year

Total

b —
e

SINCE 1917

Profit and Loss Account

(X in Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

32,813 33,884
1,117 1,112
9,745 10,226

60 16
2,837 2,780
225 204
295 316
77 48
135 103
1,170 986
1,523 1,429
502 322
646 395
2,400 112
90 5
74 60
170 52
2,615 -
2,273 2,024
5922 7.261

64,689 61,330

1,759 3,800
308 794
122 116

20 74

3.713 2,477

5922 7,261

1,300 1,683
292 (933)

2,121 1,727

3,713 2,477

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105448W

sd/-

CAC. D. Apte

Partner (Membership No. 045943)

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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for the year ended 31° March, 2023

INCOME

Interest and Discount

a) Interest on Advances

b) Income from Investments

c) Interest on Deposits with Banks

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

Bad Debts Provision Written Back

Bad Debt of Earlier year Written Off now recovered
Profit on Sale of Investments (including Mutual Funds)
Profit on Forex Transactions

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on Sale of Assets - ARC
Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers

Miscellaneous Income

Operating Profit (b/f)

Profit Before Tax (b/f)

Total
HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

PRANALI DHARADHAR
Chief Financial Officer

b ——
e

SINGE 1917

(X in Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
38,742 35,688
14,140 13,919
4,445 5,570
3,415 2,836
2,769 -
83 373
569 2,117
169 187
6 15
- 307
332 298
19 20
64,689 61,330
5,922 7,261
5,922 7,261
3,713 2,477
3,713 2,477

SHANTESH WARTY

Director

SUNIL PANSE
Managing Director

NIKITA RANE
Finance Head

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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A)

E -

O NO O~ WN -

szszszszszszsz

Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

EXPENDITURE

Appropriations subject to Approval in AGM
Statutory Appropriations :-

Statutory Reserve Fund (25% of Net Profit)
Contingency Reserve Fund (10% of Net Profit)
Education Fund ( 1 % of Net Profit)

Other Appropriations :-

General Reserve

Ex-Gratia to Staff

Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961

Staff Welfare Fund

Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares
Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares
Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Donation Fund

PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

TOTAL

(X in Lacs)

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

530 432
212 173
21 17
260 90
600 490
150 256
225 -
600 562
100 96

- 200

10 6
2,708 2,322
5 4
2,713 2,326

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105448W

sd/-

CAC. D. Apte

Partner (Membership No. 045943)

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(X in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
Llgel,l2 31-Mar-23  31-Mar-22
Profit of last year b/f 4 2
Net Profit for the year 2,121 1,727
Amortisation of Revaluation Reserve 568 568
Excess Appropriation of previous year written back 20 29
TOTAL 2,713 2,326
HIMANGEE NADKARNI SHANTESH WARTY
Chairperson Director
MANGALA PRABHU SUNIL PANSE
Director Managing Director
PRANALI DHARADHAR NIKITA RANE

Chief Financial Officer Finance Head

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Schedule -1
Share Capital
Authorised Equity Share Capital 20,000 20,000

20,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

I Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Capital
8,35,77,111 shares of Rs. 10/- each
(P. Y. 7,74,19,436 shares) of which :-

Individuals 6,175 5,838
Co-op Institutions - -
Others 2,183 1,904
Total 8,358 7,742

Il Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Preference Share Capital
1,36,44,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

(P.Y.1,36,44,000 shares) 1,364 1,364
Total (I+II) 9,722 9,106
Schedule -2

Reserve Fund And Other Reserves

I Reserves as per Multi-State Co-op.Soc.Act, 2002.

(i) Statutory Reserve Fund 15,600 15,000
(i) Contingency Reserve Fund 5,640 5,428
(iii) Donation Fund 24 16

21,264 20,444

Il Reserves as per RBI guidelines

(i) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,433 1,433
(i) Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets 2,189 2,189
(iii) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 17,061 18,071
(iv) Provision for Restructured Advances 1,652 1,631
(v) General Reserve 422 162
(vi) Building Fund 8,702 8,702
31,459 32,188
il Other Funds as per Bye Laws

(i) Election Fund 40 20
(i) Members' Welfare Fund 267 270
307 290
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
IV  Others
(i) Special Reserve U/s 36(1) (viii) of I.T. Act,1961 3,130 2,980
(ii) Capital Reserve 68 68
(iif) Revaluation Reserve 16,203 16,771
(iv) Deferred Tax Reserve 292 292
(v) ARC Reserve Account 1,740 1,740
21,433 21,851
V  Funds for the benefit of staff
(i) Staff Welfare Fund 261 217
(i) Staff Leave Encashment Fund 1,747 1,627
2,008 1,844
Total (I+II+II+IV+V) 76,471 76,617
Schedule - 3
Deposits
| Term Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others 4,50,709 4,39,416
(i) Societies 68,542 61,218
Il Savings Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others 1,50,098 1,51,955
(i) Societies 9,329 9,692
lll Current Deposits
(i) Individuals & Others 41,233 34,501
(ii) Societies 928 655
IV Matured Deposits 826 800
Total ( I+1I+IlI+1V) 7,21,655 6,98,237

(Includes amount of Rs. 9,295 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 9,557 Lacs) collateralised
towards LCs / Guarantees. Also an amount of Rs. 43,383 lacs (P.Y.
Rs. 39,600 Lacs) is lien marked against overdraft / loan against FDs.)
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Schedule-4
Borrowings

I Long Term Subordinated Deposits

Series IV
Tenure of 5 years @ 8.75% p.a. 1,556 1,556
Il REPO (LAF) - 10,300
lll Long Term Subordinated Bonds Series-I
Tenure of 10 years @ 8.00% p.a. 1,590 -
Total (I1+11+I1l) 3,146 11,856
Schedule - 5
Other Liabilities
(i) Payorders Issued / Draft Payable 1,138 1,507
(i) Proposed Dividend (Equity + PNCPS) 700 658
(iii) Ex-gratia for Staff 600 491
(iv) T.D.S.on F.D.R. Interest 137 333
(v) Advance Interest on Bill Discounting 132 58
(vi) Unclaimed Dividend 267 776
(vii) Sundry Deposits 31 103
(viii) Others 4,298 1,765
Total ( i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitviitviii) 7,303 5,691
Schedule - 6
Cash
(i) Cashin Hand 5,595 4,199
(i) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 37,906 33,452
(iii) Balances with State Bank of India, State Co-operative Banks &
District Co-operative Banks 28 36
Total (i+ii+iii) 43,529 37,687
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Schedules
(R in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Schedule -7
Balances with other Banks
I Current Deposits with Banks 1,886 6,738
Il Fixed Deposits with Banks
(a) Reserve Fund Investment 1,804 20,371
(b) Investment against Staff Welfare Funds 281 388
(c) Investment against Member Welfare Funds 309 315
(d) Other Fixed Deposit Receipts 25,139 85,062
Total (a+b+c+d) 27,533 1,06,136

(Other Fixed Deposit Receipts includes Rs. 6,095 Lacs
placed with other Banks as margin (P.Y. Rs. 8,034 Lacs))

Total (I+11) 29,419 1,12,874

Schedule - 8

Money at Call, Short Notice (LAF, Reverse Repo & TREPS)
(i) Money at Call & Short Notice - -
(i) Reverse Repo - 5,000

(iii) TREPS - 1,499
(iv) SDF 23,600 -
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 23,600 6,499
Schedule -9
Investments
(i) Government Securities 1,65,479 1,83,878
(i) Government Securities (earmarked for Reserve Fund Investment) 19,393 -
(iii) Bonds & NCDs 5,510 6,272
(iv) Other Investments 25 25
(v) Security Receipts (ARC) 5,652 7,050
Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v) 1,96,059 1,97,225
Schedule - 10
Advances
I Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Bills Discounted and Purchased 1,46,440 1,34,645
Of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 15 18
(i) Other Tangible Securities 1,46,130 1,34,424
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 295 203

(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 15,755 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 14,690 Lacs) ,
amount overdue Rs. 18,273 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 22,132 Lacs) ,

considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 7,388 Lacs

(P.Y. Rs. 10,749 Lacs ) fully provided as per RBI Norms )
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I Medium Term Loans : 15,836 8,502

Of which secured against:

(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities - -
(i) Other Tangible Securities 15,719 8,387
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 117 115
(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 2,416 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,624 Lacs),

amount overdue Rs. 379 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 416 Lacs) , considered Bad &

Doubtful of recovery Rs. 125 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 249 Lacs ) fully provided

as per RBI Norms)

llll Long Term Loans : 3,21,811 2,61,061
Of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 14 19
(ii) Other Tangible Securities 3,17,578 2,56,322
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 4,219 4,720

(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 1,89,817 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,69,475 Lacs),
amount overdue Rs. 17,917 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 16,187 Lacs) , considered Bad &
Doubtful of recovery Rs. 15,056 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 14,641 Lacs )

fully provided as per RBI Norms)

Total (i+ii+iii) 4,84,087 4,04,208
Schedule - 11
Interest Receivable
(i) On Investments 4,853 5,822
(i) On Investments on Reserve Funds 123 355
(iii) On Investments against Staff Welfare Fund 4 37
(iv) On Investments against Member Welfare Fund 9 24
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 4,989 6,238
Schedule - 12

Fixed Assets
I Premises (Including Land)

Opening Balance as on April, 1 32,172 32,191
Add: Additions during the year (Includes Leasehold Improvements) 212 1
Less: Deletions during the year (1) (20)
32,383 32,172

Less: Depreciation upto last year 8,969 8,198
Depreciation for the current year 777 783
Depreciation on assets deducted (1) (12)
9,745 8,969

Sub-Total (I) 22,638 23,203
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Il Furniture and Fixtures

Original Cost as on April, 1 3,189 3,265
Add: Additions during the year 85 6
Less: Deletions during the year (28) (82)
3,246 3,189
Less: Depreciation upto last year 2,738 2,612
Depreciation for the current year 154 201
Depreciation on assets deducted (28) (75)
2,864 2,738
Sub-Total (1) 382 451
lll  Other Fixed Assets
Original Cost as on April, 1 5,200 4,564
Add: Additions during the year 378 1,150
Less: Deletions during the year (88) (514)
5,490 5,200
Less: Depreciation upto last year 3,361 3,405
Depreciation for the current year 591 445
Depreciation on assets deducted (88) (489)
3,864 3,361
Sub-Total (lll) 1,626 1,839
IV Intangible Assets (Software) 739 414
Total (I+11+111+1V) 25,385 25,907
Schedule - 13
Other Assets
(i) Premium paid on Investment (Net of Amortisation) 1,500 1,970
(i) Earmarked fund against Staff Leave Encashment Fund 1,897 1,828
(iii) Lease & Security Deposits 889 869
(iv) CCIL & CBLO Segment Cash Margins 165 165
(v) Advance Income Tax (Net) 2,188 2,171
(vi) Prepaid Expenses 236 117
(vii) Deposit with CCIL for Trade Finance 247 227
(viii) Others 804 985
Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitviitviii) 7,926 8,332
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Schedule - 14
Contingent Liabilities
(i) Forward Contracts Purchase 35,660 18,176
(i) Forward Contract Sale 36,176 18,148
(iii) Guarantees * 19,529 17,174
(iv) Letter of Credit ** 6,585 4,549
(v) DEAF Account 2,209 1,722
(vi) Income Tax 4,632 1,581
(vii) Service Tax / GST 94 68
(viii) Other Legal Cases 191 191
Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitvii+viii) 1,05,076 61,609

* These amounts are collaterised by Fixed Deposits, Counter
Guarantees and secured charges of
Rs. 9,295 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.9,557 Lacs)

** These amounts includes Expired LCs of Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs. NIL)
Guarantees of Rs. 1,655 Lacs, (P.Y. Rs. 816 Lacs) which have not
been cancelled being Original LC's / Govt Guarantees / BG's not
being received back.
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ANNEXURE 'I'
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NAME OF BANK

NKGSB CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS

'LAXMI SADAN',361, V.P.ROAD, GIRGAUM,
MUMBAI 400 004.

DATE OF REGISTRATION

SEPTEMBER 26, 1917

NO. & DATE OF RBI LICENCE

UBD MH 493 P, DT. JULY 26, 1986

AREA OF OPERATION

STATES OF MAHARASHTRA, KARNATAKA, GUJARAT,
GOA, MADHYA PRADESH AND UNION TERRITORY OF
DAMAN, DIU, DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI.

X inCr.)
ITEMS AS ON MARCH 31, 2023
No. of Branches (including Head Office) 105
Membership
No. of Regular Members 61,041
No. of Nominal Members 16,682
Paid up Share Capital 3 97.22
Total Reserve Fund 3 764.71
Deposits :
Current 3 429.77
Savings 4 1,594.27
Term £ 5,192.51
Total 4 7,216.55
Advances :
Secured i 4,794.56
Unsecured 3 46.31
Total i 4,840.87
Total % of Priority Sector 64.17%
Total % of Weaker Section 5.64%
Overdues 3 365.69
Overdue Percentage 7.55%
Borrowings 3 31.46
Investments 4 2,471.92
Audit Classification A
Profit for the year 3 21.21
Working Capital 4 7,942.30
Total Staff 972
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Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31° March, 2023

Particulars
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account

Add: Previous year excess provision written back
Add: Opening balance as per Profit & Loss Account
Add: IFR Reversal

Profit Available for Appropriations

Less : Appropriations
Net Profit as per Balance Sheet

Add:

Depreciation on Assets

Deferred Tax

Current Tax

Bad Debts Written Off

Premium on Securities Amortised
Amortisation of Software

Add:
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Assets

Less :
BDDR Written Back

Adjustments for:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Investments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances
(Increase)/ Decrease in Interest receivable and OIR
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in Funds

Increase/ (Decrease) in Deposits

Increase/ (Decrease) in Interest Payable
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Branch Adjustment

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A)

@

SINGE 1917

(X in Lacs)

2022-23 2021-22

2,121 1,727

588 597

4 2

2,713 2,326

2,708 2,322

5 4
955 861
292 (933)
1,300 1,683
2,615 -
309 375

502 5,973 322 2,308

(6) (6) (15) (15)

(2,769) (2,769) - -
20,557 (21,611)
34,805 26,632
(79,726) 22,814
270 (5,593)
1,512 (1,664)
1,050 5,311
23,418 (1,169)
(1,051) 529
300 6,412

) 1,134 - 31,661

4,337 33,958
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Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31° March, 2023

Particulars
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Payment For Software
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Equity Share Capital

Increase / (Decrease) in Preference Share Capital

Increase/ (Decrease) in Borrowings (including Repo)
Dividend Paid

(675)
(826)

651

(8,710;

(1,098)

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash & Cash equivalents
Cash in hand & Balances with Notified Banks
Balances with Other Banks

Money at Call, Short Notice (LAF, Reverse REPO & TREPS)

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105448W

sd/-

CAC. D. Apte

Partner (Membership No. 045943)

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023

HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

PRANALI DHARADHAR
Chief Financial Officer

2022-23

(1,494)

(9,157)

(6,314)

83,029

76,715

(6,314)

43,529
9,586

23,600

76,715

@

SINGE 1917

(X in Lacs)
2021-22

(1,156)
(177)
53

(1,280)

(552)

(9,579)
2)

(10,133)
22,545

60,484
83,029
22,545

37,687
38,843

6,499
83,029

SHANTESH WARTY
Director

SUNIL PANSE
Managing Director

NIKITA RANE
Finance Head

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023
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Schedule 15:-
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1)

2)

3)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION : -

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices
including going concern and historical cost and as per Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable. The Bank has prepared these Financial Statements as per the
Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as substituted by clause (zl) of Section 56 of the said Act and
disclosures as per the Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and
Disclosures), dated 30th August, 2021 (Amended on 15th November, 2021).

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE : -
Amount invested in Tri-party Repo (Dealing) System (TREPS) / Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) / CALL and
Reverse Repo are disclosed under the head 'Money at call and Short Notice'.

INVESTMENTS: -

Investments are classified under the following heads as required under RBI Master Circular DCBR. BPD (PCB).
MC.No0.4/16.20.000/2015-16 dated July 1, 2015 as amended by circular dated 20th September 2021- Government
Securities, Bonds / NCDs, Shares in Co-operative Institutions/Other Institutions, Security Receipts - ARC, Mutual
Funds and other Investments.

3.1 Classification
In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three
categories:

i) 'Held to Maturity' — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

i)  'Heldfor Trading'— Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii)  'Available for Sale' — Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for
Sale'.

3.2 Valuation and Accounting of Investments

a) Held to Maturity — These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less amortisation. Any premium on
acquisition is amortised over the period of remaining to maturity. For any security acquired at discount to the
face value, the discount earned on maturity/sale is recognised only at the time of redemption/sale.

b) Investments under AFS and HFT categories are valued scrip-wise at lower of Book Value and Market Value and
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net Depreciation, if any, is provided for, while
net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Net Depreciation if any, for the year under these categories is charged to the
Profitand Loss Account.

c) Bank follows the settlement date method of accounting for Government of India and State Government
securities in accordance with RBI guidelines.

d) Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and
any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the
date of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

e) Treasury Bills under all categories/classifications are valued at carrying cost.

f) Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.

g) Shares of Co-operative Institutions/Other Institutions are valued at cost unless there is a diminution in the value
thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

h)  Market Value of Debt Securities, Debentures & Bonds are determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM)
method indicated by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

i) Profit on redemption of Investments under 'HTM' category is included in profit on sale of Investments and the
said amountis transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.

) Broken period Interest, Brokerage, Commission paid if any, in respect of investments purchased is treated as
an item of expenditure under the Profitand Loss Account.

k)  RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated September 24, 2021 requires in case of
investments in Security Receipts (SRs) which are more than 10 percent of all the SRs by the Bank, provision for
depreciation in value to be additionally subject to a floor of face value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning
rate as applicable to the underlying loans, had the loans continued in the books of the transferor. The Bank will
give effect to this circular forinvestments in security receipts acquired after September 24, 2021. Investments
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in Security Receipts initially issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6 months
from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but not later
than 6 months from the Balance Sheet Date. Depreciation if any, arising from the valuation thereon is recognized in
the Profitand Loss Account. Appreciation, if any is ignored.
1) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions [Including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF) with the RBI]
The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized Borrowings
and Lending transactions. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase
transactions and such movements of securities are reflected using Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra
entries. The above entries are reversed on the maturity date.
. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the case may be.
« Balance in REPO account is classified under Borrowing and balance in Reverse REPO account is classified
under Money at Call & Short Notice.
« The accounting and disclosure of LAF is in accordance with the norms stipulated by RBI vide its Circular No.
FMRD. DIRD. 10/14.03.002/2015-16 dated 19th May, 2016 and FMOD. MAOG. No0.116/01.01.001/2016-17
dated 10th November, 2016.

4) ADVANCES: -

a) The classification of Advances into Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances, Restructured Advances and Non Performing Advances is arrived at in accordance with
the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI for Primary
UCBs.

b)  The Bank makes provision for diminution in fair value of Restructured Advances along with provision on
advances who have availed relief under the Resolution Framework for Covid Related stress as per norms
issued by RBI.

c) Advances against security of Bank’s own Fixed Deposits, National Saving Certificates, Life Insurance
Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, Kisan Vikas Patra are considered as Performing Assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

d) In arriving at the provisioning, for determining the value of securities, the fair market value as per the latest
valuation reports, wherever obtained, of the assets mortgaged is considered.

e) Amountrecovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised in Profit and Loss Account.

f) Overdue Interest Reserve (OIR) represents unrecovered interest on Non Performing Advances, which is
correspondingly shown under Interest Receivable as per RBI directives.

5) PROPERTY,PLANTAND EQUIPMENT (PPE):-
a) PPE, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less depreciation accumulated
thereon.
Costincludes :-
(i) Incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of ownership premises and in case of
other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition.
(i) Leaseholdimprovementcost.
b)  Depreciationis provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset at the following rates:

Assets Rate of Depreciation Period of Depreciation
Land and Building (Including Tenancy Rights) 2.50% 480 months
Furniture and Fixture 10.00% 120 months
Office Machinery (Including Air Conditioner) 15.00% 80 months
Fire Extinguisher, Glow Sign Board & Vehicles 20.00% 60 months
Computer Hardware & Software and UPS/ Batteries 33.33% 36 months

(*Finacle Software is depreciated over its estimated
useful life of 84 months. Related upgrades to this
software / hardware is depreciated over it's useful life)
Leasehold Improvements Equally over the
primary period of lease
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c) Assets purchased during the year are depreciated from the completed month of it being put to use.

d) Assetsdisposed off during the year are depreciated up to the quarter before the date of disposal.

e) Depreciation on the revalued portion of assets is included in Depreciation expenses and the same amount is
directly reversed from revaluation reserves through the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. The same is in
conformity with revised AS-10.

f) Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at Re. 1/-

g) Assets individually costing (Basic Amount) less than Rs. 5,000/- is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the
year of purchase.

h)  Replacement of UPS/Batteries are also capitalized in the books. AMC & recharges are expense off to Profit &
LossAccount.

i) Chairs are capitalized under 'Furniture & Fixtures' irrespective of value of individual chair thereof.

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES : -
) As per the requirement of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
a) The Statutory Reserve Fund is bifurcated into 2 Categories viz.:
i) Statutory Reserve Fund (Comprising 25% of Net Profit).
i) Contingency Reserve Fund (Comprising 10% of Net Profit).
b)  Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union of India (Comprising 1% of Net
Profit).
I)  Membership entrance fees & Dividend payable remaining unclaimed for over 3 years are taken directly to the
Statutory Reserve Fund.

CASHFLOW STATEMENT (AS-3): -

The Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of transactions
of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Bank are segregated based on available information.

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9): -

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the

revenue can be reliably measured. Items of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except the

following items:-

a) Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.

b)  Commission, Exchange, Brokerage and Locker Rent are recognized as income upfront on receipt.

c) Income from Investments is accounted for on accrual basis except dividend on shares of Corporates and
Mutual Funds, if any, which is accounted for on cash basis.

d) Income from distribution of Insurance Products and Mutuals Funds is accrued on the basis of business booked.

OTHER EXPENSES : -

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

a) Interest on Matured Fixed Deposits (MFD) where no renewal instructions are obtained from customers is
provided at prevailing Savings Bank Deposit Rate.

b)  Ex-gratiagiven, if any, is accounted as an appropriation at the rates decided by the Managementin accordance
with provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002.

RECOVERY FROM NPAs :-

Recovery from Non Performing Advances is firstly appropriated as under:-

a) Incaseof LossAssets towards Principal.

b) Incase of Substandard Assets towards Interest.

c) In case of Doubtful Assets, where there are chances of recovery, appropriation is firstly towards Interest, in
other cases towards Principal on a case to case basis with the approval of the Board.
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11) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (AS-11): -

a)

b)

d)

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary foreign currency Assets and Liabilities reflected in the Balance Sheet on the date are
translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The Profit/ Loss due
to revaluation are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

The outstanding spot and forward contracts are revalued at the applicable rates notified by FEDAI. The
resulting Profit/ Loss is accounted in Profit and Loss Account as per FEDAI/ RBI guidelines.

Premium/discountin respect of foreign exchange hedge contracts is amortized over the period of contract.

Contingent Liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and
other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by
FEDAI.

12) ACCOUNTING FORAMALGAMATION (AS-14): -
Accounting for Amalgamation in case of Amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation
orders passed by RBl and Other Appropriate Statutory Authorities.

13) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15): -

a)

b)

d)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits comprise salaries and other compensations payable for services which the
employee has rendered in the period. These are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the Profit & Loss
Account.

Gratuity

Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The Bank has a Gratuity Trust for its
Employee under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC) & HDFC Life. Gratuity is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with AS-15 on Employee
Benefitasissued by ICAI.

Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment)

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a Defined Benefit Plan. Privilege Leave which is
en-cashable is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-
end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on
Employee Benefits as issued by ICAL.

Employees are also entitled to encashment of Sick Leave and Casual Leave as per the agreement with
Employee Union.

Provident Fund Contribution

Retirement Benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a Defined Contribution Plan and contributions made to the
Commissioner of Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions
Act, 1952 are accounted for on accrual basis.

Superannuation Contribution
Contribution towards superannuation scheme of LIC is accounted for on accrual basis as a Defined
Contribution Plan.
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SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) : -

The Business Segment is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical

segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following Business Segments:

a) Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of Investments (Bonds and Government
Securities) money market operations and foreign exchange transactions including commission based Trade
Finance transactions. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
external/internal sources and depreciation/ amortization of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

b)  Retail Banking includes exposure which fulfil the criteria of orientation, product, granularity and low value of
individual exposure including individual housing loans.

c)  Wholesale Banking includes all advances to Trust, Partnership Firm, Companies and Statutory Bodies which
are notincluded under Retail Banking. Further, Wholesale Banking also includes Trade Finance Operations.

d) Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered above. It primarily covers para banking
activitiesi.e. Ancillary business.

e) Income and Expenses in relation to the segments are categorised based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

f) Unallocated expenses include general corporate expenses which are not allocated and specifically identified
to any business segment.

g) Assets and Liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under
unallocated assets and liabilities.

LEASES (AS-19) :-

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are
classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss
Accountduring the year as perlease agreement.

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20) :-

Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on
monthly basis.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (AS-21): -
Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- Operative Societies, the Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21)
regarding consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the Bank.

DEPOSITS FOR SERVICES : -
Non Refundable Security Deposits for Electricity and Telephone services are written off equally over a period of 5
financial years.

INCOME TAX (AS-22):-

a) Income Tax expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is provided for and Deferred Tax
is accounted for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules framed
there under.

b)  Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the
provision of Income Tax Law and applicable Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by
Central Board of Direct Tax (CBDT).

c) Deferred Tax is recognised on account of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits.
The tax effect of timing differences between the book profits and taxable profits measured using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date are reflected through
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Deferred Tax Liability (DTL). DTA is recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be
realised.
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DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24): -

Principles of recognition and measurements as set outin the Accounting Standards are considered for the purpose of
deciding as to when and how to recognise and measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue,
expenses, gain, losses and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operations. There were no discontinuing operations
as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):-

Costof Purchase as per agreement value plus all incidental & connected expenses related to the implementation and
is depreciated from date of commercial usage over a period of 36 months except for Finacle Software where the
amortisation is done as per estimated useful life of the software.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :-
The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an Assets may be impaired and
provides forimpairmentloss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :-

a) The Bank makes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event(s), where it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit to settle the obligation will be required and a reliable
estimate can be made of such an obligation.

The Bank also obtains legal opinions wherever appropriate to substantiate their position.
b)  Contingentassets are not recognized in the Financial Statements.

c) Contingentliabilities of the Bank are in respect of guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit with customers
under approved limits and the liability thereon is dependent upon terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
and raising of demand by the concerned parties. These amounts are partly collateralised by margins /
guarantees / secured charges. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation,
arising from a past event(s), the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be
made.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS : -
This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks, Money at Call and Short Notice, LAF, Reverse
REPO & TREPS and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days.
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The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year ended March 31, 2023 which are subject to

shareholders approval in the proposed Annual General Meeting.

Particulars Amount (X in Cr.)
Net Profit for F.Y. 2022-23 21.21
Add: Opening Balance in Profit and Loss Account 0.04
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve and other excess appropriations 5.88
Total Profit available for appropriation 2713
Appropriations :-
Statutory Reserve Fund @25% of Net Profit 5.30
Contingency Reserve Fund @10% of Net Profit 212
Education Fund @1% of Net Profit 0.21
Donation Fund 0.10
Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares 6.00
Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares 1.00
Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 1.50
Staff Welfare 2.25
General Reserve 2.60
Ex-Gratia to Staff 6.00
Balance carried forward 0.05
Total 2713

2.  Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):

As per approval for Rs. 50.00 Cr granted by RBI vide its letter no. DCBS/MRO/BSS 1/5911/12.07.163/ 2014-15 dated
February 25,2015 and the Director to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no. R-11017/6/2004 —
Land M (Pt.) dated November 28, 2014, and Board Approval dated September 23, 2014, in the current year, the Bank
has not raised any amount by way of Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) for raising Tier | Capital
thus, cumulatively amounting to Rs. 13.64 Cras on 31.03.2023.

Long Term Subordinated Deposits (LTD) and Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB) (Tier-ll) :

In accordance with the RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and with the
permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, LTDs were subscribed to in previous
years have been shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Financial Statements.

The Balance inLTD as at 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 15.56 Cr (LTD Series IV).

Further, Bank has received permission from RBI for issuance of Long-Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSBs) in
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India Circular No RBI/2022-23/13 DOR.CAP.REC.2/09.18.201/2022-23 dated
April 1,2022. Accordingly, Bank has issued LTSB Series | from 7th February, 2023.Balance in LTSB (LTSB Series |)
as at 31stMarch, 2023 is Rs. 15.90 Cr.

The amount of LTD Series IV and LTSB Series | after applying relevant discounting factors is included in the Tier-I
capital funds of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purpose as per RBI Guidelines.

Erstwhile Shri Shahu Co-Operative Bank Ltd merger related heads :

During the F.Y. 2008-09, NKGSB Co-Op Bank Ltd acquired erstwhile Shri Shahu Co-Operative Bank Ltd (SSCBL).
Merger was done on 01.08.2008, as per merger order U/s 110-A of Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act, 1960.
Since more than 10 years have passed, Bank has now closed all merger related heads pertaining to SSCBL as per
Scheme of Amalgamation.

Write offs:
During the year, the Bank has written off a total principal amount of Rs. 26.15 Cr (P.Y. NIL) of which write off of
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Rs. 1.44 Crtowards bad debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the Board of Directors

and certified by the Statutory Auditors.

During the year Bank had assigned exposure of Bill Discounting under Letter of Credit issued by erstwhile Punjab
and Maharashtra Co-Op Bank Ltd of Rs 43.74 Cr to Assets Reconstruction Company. After considering margin held
and consideration received against the said exposure, Bank has written off principal of Rs 24.71 Crin books.

In accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2019-20/222 DOR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated 20th
April, 2020, Bank had required 60% provision in the books against the said exposure. Total amount of Rs 27.69 Cr
has been written back from the Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve.

6. Disclosure under AS -5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting
Policies”
There are no material prior period items, except as disclosed elsewhere, included in Profit and Loss Account required
to be disclosed as per Accounting Standard 5 read with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines. These have been
charged and accounted for to their respective head of accounts.
7. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” Provident Fund:
(XinCr.
Sr.No.[ Particulars Provident Fund
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 Employment and Retirement Benefits
Post-Employment Benefits
Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund debited to
Profit and Loss Account 7.16 715
8. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Gratuity:
The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and
closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:
RinCr.)
Sr. Particulars Gratuity Funded
No. 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 | Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date
Discount Rate 7.45% 7.00%
Salary Escalation 3.50% 3.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.45% 7.00%
2 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 25.86 25.56
Interest cost 1.75 1.56
Current service cost 1.57 1.58
Benefit paid (3.57) (5.02)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 1.78 2.18
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 27.39 25.86
3 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 26.96 26.55
Expected return on plan assets 1.88 1.68
Contributions - 3.52
Benefits paid (3.57) (5.02)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets (0.31) 0.23
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 24.96 26.96
4 | Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 27.39 25.86
Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 24.96 26.96
Funded Status 2.43 (1.10)
Net (Asset)/Liability 2.43 (1.10)
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Expenses Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year

Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account

1.57
1.75
(1.88)
2.09
3.53

1.58
1.56
(1.68)
1.95
3.41

Investments of Employees Gratuity Fund is held with LIC of India & HDFC Life. Necessary provision is made in the
Books of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.

9. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Leave Encashment:

Discounting Rate is benchmarked to 10 years Government Security yield. @in Cr)
Sr. . Leave encashment
No. Particulars

31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1| Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date
Discount Rate 7.45% 7.00%
Salary Escalation 3.50% 3.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.45% 7.00%
2 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 16.27 15.44
Interest cost 1.1 0.96
Current service cost 0.68 0.67
Benefit paid (4.20) (3.64)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 2.91 2.84
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 16.77 16.27
3 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 18.28 17.65
Expected return on plan assets 1.17 1.12
Contributions / (Utilization) 3.31 2.97
Benefits paid (3.84) (3.50)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets 0.07 0.04
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 18.99 18.28
4 [ The amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 16.77 16.27
Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 18.99 18.28
Funded Status (2.22) (2.01)
Net (Asset)/Liability in Balance Sheet (2.22) (2.01)
5| Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost 0.68 0.67
Interest cost 1.1 0.96
Expected return on plan assets (1.17) (1.12)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 2.84 2.80
Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 3.46 3.31

Investments of employees Leave Encashment Fund is held in HDFC Life.
Necessary provision is made in the Books of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.
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10. Disclosure under AS-17 on 'Segment Reporting':
Information about Primary Business Segments:
(XinCr.)
2022-23 2021-22
Other Other
Particulars Treasury | Wholesale Retail Banking Total Treasury | Wholesale Retail Banking Total
operations operations
Revenue 193.17 237.14| 194.39 22.18 646.88 217.88 168.88 201.65 24.88 613.29
Expenses 125.75 222.62| 160.16 32.32 540.85 14411 152.36 178.31 8.59 483.37
Result 67.42 14.52 34.23 (10.14) 106.03 73.77 16.52 23.34 16.29 129.92
Unallocated expenses - - - - 68.90 - - - - 105.16
Operating profit - - - - 37.13 - - - - 24.76
Income Tax - - - - 15.92 - - - - 7.49
Extraordinary profit/loss - - - - - - - - - -
Net Profit - - - - 21.21 - - - - 17.27
Other Information - - - - - - - - - -
Segment assets 2,677.16 | 3,242.97 | 2,376.03 7.27| 8,303.43 3,411.70 | 2,607.05| 2,115.38 7.25| 8,141.38
Unallocated assets - - - - 98.42 - - - - 100.00
Total Assets - - - -| 8,401.85 - - - -| 8,241.38
Segment liabilities 2,343.74 | 2,982.95| 2,149.56 0.24 | 7,476.49 3,054.37 | 2,384.81| 1,892.24 0.75| 7,332.17
Unallocated liabilities - - - - 63.38 - - - - 51.96
Shareholders' Fund - - - - 861.98 - - - - 857.25
Total Liabilities - - - -| 8,401.85 - - - -| 8,241.38

Notes: -

11.

The Bankis engaged into two main business segments, (described in Accounting Policy pointno 14).

The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services
provided, the risks and returns, overall organisation structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system.
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts directly identifiable to each of the
segments and also amounts apportioned/allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment liability excludes capital &
reserve other than those specifically identifiable with a segment. Treasury resultis net of transfer from IFR.

Disclosure under AS-18 on 'Related Party Transactions':

The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) other than of the Key Management Personnel.

The Key Management Personnel (KMP) i.e. Managing Director Disclosure for this year is as follows:-

Sr. No.| Name Tenure

1 Shri Sunil Vinayak Panse From 5th December 2022 till date

The only transaction with the KMP is in nature of remuneration payable as per Bank approved policies. There being
only one person as the KMP at any point of time during the year and considering the confidentiality /secrecy provision
in accordance with the applicable guidelines of Mar 29, 2003 RBI Circular no. DBOD. No. BP.BC. 89/21.04.2018/
2002-03, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.
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12. Disclosure under AS-19'Leases":
The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except for the initial lock in period.
The disclosures underAS-19 on 'Leases'issued by ICAl are as follows:
a) Lease rental payments of Rs. 15.03 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 14.83 Cr) have been recognised during the year in the Profit
and Loss Account.
b)  The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do not
have any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements

regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals and restriction on sub-leases.

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS -19):

RinCr.)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year : 67.48 53.28
-Not later than one year 13.64 14.21
-Later than one year and not later than five years 33.38 27.62
-Later than five years 20.46 11.45
Total of minimum lease payments recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account for the year. 15.03 14.83

Lease agreements in respect of all leased premises are renewed as of date. Amount considered above is as per the

final tenure of lease agreement currently entered into by the Bank.

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20):

RinCr)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Net Profit/(Loss) after income tax 21.21 17.27
(*) Weighted average number of shares 7.67 8.08
Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 10 10
EPS (Rs.) 2.77 2.14
(*) Monthly Weighted average number of shares
14. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):
Disclosures on major components of DTA/DTL are as under:
RinCr)

Particulars As At During As At

31.03.2022 2022-23 31.03.2023
DTA
Provision for Advances 33.52 (3.29) 30.23
Provision for Leave Encashment 4.10 0.30 4.40
TOTAL 37.62 (2.99) 34.63
DTL
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3.88 (0.39) 3.49
Others (Special Reserve U/s 36 (1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 7.50 0.32 7.82
TOTAL 11.38 (0.07) 11.31
NET DTA/(DTL) 26.24 (2.92) 23.32
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15. Intangible Assets (AS-26):
(XinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Carrying Amount at the Beginning of the Year 4.14 5.59
Additions during the Year 8.26 1.77
12.40 7.36
Amortisation during the Year 5.02 3.22
Carrying Amount at the End of the Year 7.38 414
16. Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAl is required except the following:

During F.Y. 2018-19, Bank had sold advances worth Rs. 128.31 Cr. to the Asset Reconstruction Company. As per
Clause 77 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021 dated
28.06.2022, Banks were required to make provision for investment in security receipts over the period of five years.
Since, notification was received post closure of Bank’s books for F.Y. 2021-22, no provision was made in the said
year.

Hence in current financial year, Bank has made provision for two financial years i.e. F.Y. 2021-22 and F.Y. 2022-23
totalling to Rs. 24 Cr. Said amount is reflected in Profit and Loss Account under Expenditure side as ‘Impairment of
Security Receipts’.

Advances includes Rs. 1.65 Cr. reported to RBl as an alleged incident informed by the Customer. Pending disposal of
this case, since the matter is subjudice in the court, no provision is considered necessary. The Bank has also
obtained necessary legal opinion in respect of Contingent Liability from its Legal Advisor.

The Bank has disclosed this amount under the head 'Contingent Liability'.

The operation in the said account stands freezed. The Bank has not accrued an interest of Rs.0.96 Cr on this account
which is shown as contra under 'Other Assets' and 'Other Liabilities'. The Bank holds more than adequate provision
for Standard Advances in its Books of Accounts.

The Bank has taken a Group Mediclaim Policy and has paid a premium of Rs.1.98 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 1.77 Cr) on this
account.

Commission and Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business Rs.5.54 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 4.45 Cr). Exchange
Profitis Rs. 1.69 Cr (P.Y.Rs. 1.87 Cr).

The Bank considers no provisioning is necessary in respect of court litigations against the Bank. Bank is contesting
Income Tax cases for / against in appeal at various levels. Bank has the necessary opinion received from an
Independent Tax counsel that there will be no liabilities / demands to be paid in this regard. Bank also has favorable
judgement substantiating their view. Consequentially no provision is considered necessary in this regard. Contingent
liability in respect of Court/Tax cases is disclosed at principal amount claimed excluding interest and penalties
thereon.

Capital Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts stated net of CWIP executed on capital account as of date aggregate to Rs. 3.24 Cr.
(P.Y.Rs.4.52Cr).

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/05 DOR.MRG.REC.10/21.04.141/2022-23 dated 01.04.2022, Bank needs to hold a
minimum 5% of AFS/HFT category of Investment portfolio. Bank continues to hold IFR of Rs. 14.33 Cr. (@ 7.52% of
HFT & AFS portfolio) as at 31.03.2023, in compliance with RBI guidelines.
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23. Interest paid on Borrowings Rs.11.17 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 11.12 Cr) includes Interest paid on LTDs of Rs. 1.36 Cr.
(P.Y.Rs. 5.64 Cr.), on LTSBs of Rs. 0.06 Cr (P.Y. NIL) and on LTRO, FD Borrowings, TREPS Rs. 9.75 Cr.
(P.Y. Rs. 5.48Cr.)

24. Information under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act,2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)
The information from suppliers/service providers regarding their registration under MSMED Act, 2006 is not fully
received by the Bank. However, we have generally no instances of delays in payments to vendors.

25. Thereisnobreachin Single Borrower/ Group Borrower limit.

26. Movementin provisions:
RinCr.)

2022-23 2021-22

Movement in provisions
A. Towards NPAs
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve

Opening Balance 180.71 142.71
Add: Provision during the year 17.59 38.00
Add: Transfer from other reserve - -
Total 198.30 180.71
Less: Write back of provision on account of closure of/recovery in/ write off of NPA/ ARC 27.69 -
Closing Balance 170.61 180.71

B. Towards Standard Assets
Opening Balance 21.89 21.89
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Written back during the year - -
Closing Balance 21.89 21.89

27. Capital Charge on Market Risk :
Market Risk in Trading book - Standardized Modified Duration Approach:
Qualitative Disclosures:-
The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk:-

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular
UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of Market Risk Management is to enhance profitability by improving the Bank's competitive
advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/ Measurement Systems:

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for Market Risk Management such as Overnight Limit, Aggregate Gap Limit and Investment
Limitetc. arein place.

The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market
Risk includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

54



106" Annual Report 2022-23

Quantitative Disclosures:

szszszszsz

(XinCr.)
Particulars Amount of Capital Required
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
* Interest rate risk 12.34 18.75
«  Equity position risk 0.05 0.05
*  Foreign exchange risk 0.26 0.67

28. The Bank has made adequate interest provision of Rs. 1.13 Cr (P.Y. Rs.1.52 Cr) on Matured Term Deposits of
Rs.8.26 Cr (P.Y.Rs. 8 Cr)ason 31.03.2023 as per current saving bank rate.
29. Disclosure as per RBl Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.NO. 45/21.04.018/2021-22 (updated as on 20.02.2023.)
1.  Regulatory Capital:-
Composition of Regulatory Capital
(XinCr.)
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
i) | Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share capital and reserves
(net of deductions, if any) 478.02 387.04
ii) | Additional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital - -
i) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 478.02 387.04
iv) | Tier 2 capital 78.16 140.34
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 556.18 527.38
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 4,394.06 4,036.38
vii) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up share capital and
reserves as percentage of RWAs 10.88% 9.59%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.88% 9.59%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.78% 3.48%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
percentage of RWAs) 12.66% 13.07%
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 6.16 (5.71)
xii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year - -
xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 15.90 -
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 15.90 -
of which
a) Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB) 15.90 -
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b) Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve:
(RinCr.)
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
i) | Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) | Opening balance 1.84 0.73
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year 24.90 1.1
c) | Less: Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year - -
d) | Closing balance 26.74 1.84
ii) [ Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) | Opening balance 14.33 12.33
b) | Add: Amount transferred during the year - 2.00
c) | Less: Drawdown - -
d) [ Closing balance 14.33 14.33
iii) | Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 7.52% 5.07%
c) Thereis nosale ortransfers to/from HTM category other than one time transfer as permitted by RBI.
d) Non-SLRInvestment Portfolio:
i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments: ZinCr)
sr' Particulars F.Y. 2022-23 | F.Y. 2021-22
o.
a) | Opening balance - -
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April - -
c) | Reductions during the above period - -
d) [ Closing balance - -
e) | Total provisions held* 0 0
(* Total provision held for F. Y. 2022-23 and F. Y. 2021-22 is Rs. 8,600/-)
ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:
(RinCr)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below [Extent of ‘Unrated’|Extent of ‘Unlisted’
No. Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade’ Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y.
2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22
a) | PSus - - - - - - - - -
b) [Fls - - - - - - B B _
c) | Banks - - - - - - - - -
d) | Private Corporates - - - - - - - - -
e) | Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures - - - - - - - - -
f) | Others (incld.
SR Bonds) 111.87 | 133.47 - - - - - - 56.77 70.75
g) | Provision held towards
depreciation 26.38 1.84 - - - - - - 26.38 1.84
Total 111.87 | 133.47 - - - - - - 56.77 70.75
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RinCr.)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2023

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

103.00

103.00

103.00

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

ii) Asat31.03.2022

RinCr.)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2022

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00

b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

c) Any other securities - - - -
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities 1.00 242.00 65.41 50.00

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities
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Asset Quality:-

a) Classification of advances and provisions held:

i) Ason 31.03.2023
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RinCr.)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

3,686.92

55.02

296.13

4.00

355.16

4,042.08

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

87.99

138.67

Closing balance

4.536.39 |

65.00 | 225.69 |

13.79

304.48

4,840.87

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

Technical Write off

Write-offs

40.06

72.46

26.15

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions
held

21.89

5.50

162.76

4.00

172.26

194.15

Add: Fresh provisions made
during the year

Less: Excess provision
reversed/ Write-off loans

17.59

48.33

Closing balance of
provisions held

21.89

5.23

122.50

13.79

141.52

163.41

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

46.27

128.18

174.45

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

40.58

Closing Balance

37.03

96.84

133.87

133.87

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

8.45

20.64

29.09

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
write-offs during the year

Closing balance

104.80

0.83

103.97
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RinCr.)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

3,905.68

95.16

266.45

2.94

364.55

4,270.23

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

55.88

65.27

Closing balance

3,686.92

55.02

296.13

4.00

355.16

4,042.08

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

Technical Write off

Write-offs

18.52

46.75

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

21.89

9.52

124.50

2.94

136.96

158.85

Add: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans

43.84

8.54

Closing balance of provisions held

21.89

5.50

162.76

4.00

172.26

194.15

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

83.82

138.02

221.84

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

47.39

Closing Balance

46.27

128.18

174.45

174.45

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

5.75

2.70

8.45

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
write-offs during the year

Closing balance

108.52

3.72

104.80
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Ratios (in per cent) F.Y. 2022-23 | F.Y. 2021-22
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.29 8.79
Net NPA to Net Advances 2.87 4.52
Provision coverage ratio 56.03 50.88
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:
RinCr.)
Sr. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
No. Sector Outstanding Gross |Percentage|Outstanding| Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that sector
sector
i) | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0.81 - - 0.17 - -
b) [ Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector lending 1,059.66 32.64 3.08% 962.77 40.19 4.17%
c) | Services 1,160.75 28.90 2.49% 1,096.01 134.61 12.28%
d) | Personal Loans 372.71 15.82 4.25% 316.41 13.86 4.38%
Sub-total (i) 2,593.93 77.36 2.98% 2,375.36 188.66 7.94%
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities - - - - - -
b) | Industry 279.54 32.52 11.63% 46.47 6.27 13.49%
c) | Services 838.51 169.27 20.19% 508.29 109.04 21.45%
d) | Personal Loans 1,128.90 25.33 2.24% 1,111.97 51.18 4.60%
Sub-total (ii) 2,246.95 227.12 10.11% 1,666.73 166.49 9.99%
Current Year Previous Year
Sector Outstanding Gross Percentage of |Outstanding| Gross Percentage
Total NPAs Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Total Advances NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
Industry 1,339.20 65.15 4.86% 1,009.24 46.46 4.60%
Engineering (10.65%) 142.69 5.54 3.88% 111.47 6.26 5.62%
Current Year Previous Year
Sector Outstanding Gross Percentage of | Outstanding | Gross Percentage
Total NPAs Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Total Advances NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
Services 1,999.25 | 198.16 9.91% 1,604.29 243.66 15.19%
Hospitality (15.66%) 312.99 39.50 12.62% 234.07 33.02 14.11%
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c)

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring implemented during the year:
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RinCr.)

Agriculture
and allied
activities

Corporates
(excluding
MSME)

Micro, Small and
Medium
Enterprises
(MSME)

Retail (excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Total

2022-23) 2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23 | 2021-22

2022-23 | 2021-22

2022-23 | 2021-22

Standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Xcrore)

2.19 -

2.19 -

Provision
held (Icrore)

0.21 -

0.21 -

Sub-
standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Xcrore)

0.17

0.17 -

Provision
held (X crore)

0.02

0.02 -

Doubtful

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(X crore)

7.90 -

2.75

10.65 -

Provision
held (X crore)

7.82 -

2.48

10.30

Total

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Xcrore)

10.09 -

2.92

13.01 -

Provision
held
(X crore)

8.03 -

2.50

10.53 -

There are no pending applications for restructuring as on 31st March,2023.
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d) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:
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(RinCr.)
Sr. Particulars Amount
No
1 | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 355.16
2 | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 365.90
3 | Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 10.74
4 | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 174.45
5 | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 185.19
6 | Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 10.74
7 | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 172.26
8 | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 172.97
9 | Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 0.71
10 | Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 70.71
11 | Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31,2022 17.27
12 | Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022
after considering the divergence in provisioning 16.56

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

i) Ason 31.03.2023

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and

SMA)
To permitted To other
(allamountsin? crores) To ARCs transferees transferees
No of accounts 13 - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans transferred 43.74 - -
Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan transferred - - -
Net book value of loans transferred
(at the time of transfer) 17.50 - -
Aggregate Consideration 19.00 - -
Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in
earlier year 13.98 - -
Delails of loans acquired during the year
from SCBs, RRBs, UCBs,
StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and

NBFCs including Housing

(all amounts in X crores) Finance Companies (HFCs) From ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration Paid

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan acquired
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Trust SR Value as on 31.03.2023 as RR Ratings
per Books
Pegasus Assets Reconstruction Pvt Ltd 23.93 RR2
Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd -16 5.95 RR2
Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd -17 26.64 RR2
Total 56.52

ii) Ason31.03.2022

and SMA)

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA

(allamountsinX crores)

To ARCs

To permitted
transferees

To other
transferees

No of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan transferred

Net book value of loans transferred
(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate Consideration

Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in
earlier year

6.48

Delails of loans acquired during the year

(allamountsinX crores)

from SCBs, RRBs, UCBs,
StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and
NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

FromARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration Paid

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan acquired

Fraud accounts:

f)

F.Y. 2022-23

F.Y. 2021-22

Number of frauds reported

1

1

Amount involved in fraud (X crore)

*0.55

Amount of provision made for such frauds (X crore)

0.49

the end of the year. (X crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘Other Reserves’ as at

(* Thisincludes X 0.06 Cr. Towards unrealised interest)
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dg) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress:
For the year ended 31st March 2023
(XinCr.)
Exposurectlgsici:;::nts Exposure to accounts
Type of borrower as Standard consequent Of (A), aggre gate Of (A) Of (A) classified as
to implementation of debt that slipped | amount amount Standard
resolution into NPA during | written off | paid by the _ consequent to
plan— Position as at the year during the | borrowers implementation of
the end of the year during the resolution plan —
previous year (A) year Position as at the
end of this year
Personal Loans 26.11 2.60 - 5.61 20.42
Corporate persons 109.62 15.19 - 22.22 86.93
Other than MSME 35.86 15.19 - - 41.65
Of which MSMEs 73.76 - - 22.22 45.28
Others 55.09 10.09 - 16.99 33.72
Total 190.82 27.88 - 44.82 141.07

h)  The impact of COVID-19 on the Bank’s performance will

depend on the outgoing as well as future

developments, including, among other things, any new information concerning the COVID-19 pandemic and
any measure to contain its spread or mitigate its impact, whether mandated by the Government or adopted by

the Bank.

5. Exposures:-
a) Exposure toreal estate sector:

(RinCr)

Category

F.Y. 2022-23

F. Y. 2021-22

i) Direct Exposure

a) Residential Mortgages—

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately.
Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) limits.

998.16

918.13

b) Commercial Real Estate —

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,

multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and

construction, etc.). Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) limits.

126.51

131.01

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

i) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and Non-Fund Based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

1,124.67

1,049.14
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b) Exposureto Capital Market:
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(RinCr.)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security. *0.01 0.00
(* Actual Figure is Rs. 50,261/- for F. Y. 2022-23)
c) Riskcategory -wise country exposure:
(RinCr.)
Risk Category Exposure (net) as Provision held as Exposure (net) as Provision held as
at at at at
31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Insignificant 4.11 - 2.52 -
Low 7.27 - 6.37 -
Moderately Low - - - -
Moderate - - 9.57 -
Moderately High - - - -
High - - - -
Very High - - - -
Total 11.38 - 18.46 -
d) Unsecured Advances: ®in Cr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total unsecured advances of the bank 46.31 50.37
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge
over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken - -
Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:-
a) Concentration of Deposits:
(RinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 574.82 480.85
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the Bank 7.97 6.89
b) Concentration of Advances:
(XinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 920.70 691.56
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the Bank 18.05 16.24
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c) Concentration of Exposures:
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(XinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 920.70 691.56
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total
exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 19.61 17.71
d) Concentration of NPAs: ®in Cr)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 159.08 196.32
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 52.24 55.28
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):-
(XinCr.)
Sr. No.| Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 17.22 13.77
2 Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 5.54 3.71
3 Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.67 0.26
4 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 22.09 17.22
8. Disclosure of Complaints:-
a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the
Offices of Ombudsman:
Sr. .
No.| Particulars 2021-22 2022-23
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 14 9
Number of complaints received during the year 4,286 920
Number of complaints disposed during the year 4,291 912
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the Bank -
4 | Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 9 17
Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 [ Number of maintainable complaints received by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman 33 38
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the Bank by Office of Ombudsman 30 37
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 3 1

5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
against the bank

6 | Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than
those appealed)

Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously
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b) Topfive grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers:

Grounds of complaints, Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5, number of
(i.e. complaints complaints complaints decrease in the | complaints complaints
relating to) pending received number of pending pending
at the beginning | during the year| complaints at the end beyond
of the year received over the| of the year 30 days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 1
Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 8 338 -88% 1 1
Ground - 2 Card Operations
(ATM/POS/Ecom) 1 386 -57% 14 -
Ground - 3 Charges - 19 -65% 1 -
Ground - 4 Loans /Advances - 23 -54% - -
Ground - 5 cheques - 8 -58% - -
Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch
op./CPC/Shares/TDS etc) - 146 -73% 1 -
Total 9 920 17 1
Previous Year
Ground - 1
Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 2 2,723 -32% 8 1
Ground - 2 Card Operations
(ATM/POS/Ecom) 9 896 -41% 1 1
Ground - 3 Charges - 55 -20% - -
Ground - 4 Loans /Advances - 50 -39% - -
Ground - 5 Cheques - 19 -78% - -
Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch
op./CPC/Shares/TDS etc) 3 543 -47%
Total 14 4,286 9 2

9. Disclosure of penalties:-
No penalty or fine has been charged by the RBI for the current financial year.
10. OtherDisclosures:-

a) Businessratios:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.22% 7.11%
i) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.57% 0.74%
i) Cost of Deposits 4.68% 4.93%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.22% 2.85%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.75% 0.94%
vi) Return on Assets 0.27% 0.22%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in R crore) 12.40 10.84
viii) Profit per employee (in R crore) 0.02 0.02
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b) Bancassurance business:
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RinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Commission from selling of Life and Non-Life Insurance policies 2.50 1.83
c) Marketing and distribution:
(RinCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Commission from Mutual Funds 0.57 0.43
d) Provisions and Contingencies: ®in Cr)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2022-23 2021-22
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 17.59 38.00
iii) Provision made towards Income Tax 13.00 16.82
iv) Deferred Tax 2.92 (9.33)
v) Provision on Depreciation on Investment 0.90 -
vi) Provision for restructured accounts 3.08 7.94
vii) Election Fund 0.20 0.74
Total 37.69 54.17
e) PaymentofDICGC Insurance Premium:
(XinCr.)
Sr. .
No. | Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 9.97 9.82
2 | Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -

f)

)]

As per our report of even date attached

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives:

The Bank obtains quarterly declarations from it's directors regarding updated status of their relatives. There
have been no sanctioned limits to directors and relatives and the company/ firm where they are interested
(Funded and Non Funded) as at 31.03.2023 (P.Y. - NIL). Advances to directors outstanding as at 31.03.2023 is
NIL (P.Y.-NIL). Directors and relatives have not given any guarantees for any limits sanctioned by the Bank.

Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-arranged or modified wherever necessary to conform to the
presentation of the current year.

HIMANGEE NADKARNI SHANTESH WARTY

For and on behalf of Chairperson Director

M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates

Chartered Accountants, MANGALA PRABHU SUNIL PANSE
Firm Regn. No.: 105448W Director Managing Director
sd/-

CAC.D. Apte PRANALI DHARADHAR NIKITA RANE

Partner (Membership No. 045943)
Mumbai, 4" May, 2023

Chief Financial Officer Finance Head

Mumbai, 4" May, 2023

71



106" Annual Report 2022-23

szszszszsz

TABLE NO.1
Distribution of Sharesholders as on March 31,2023
No. of Shares Held No. of Members %
50 to 100 26,632 43.63
101 to 500 16,253 26.63
501 to 5000 15,016 24.60
5001 and Above 3,140 5.14
TOTAL 61,041 100.00
TABLENO. 2
Distrubution of Deposit Accounts as on March 31,2023 ®InCr)
Amount No. of Accounts | Amount of Deposits %
Upto Rs. 10,000 3,12,391 57.45 0.80
Rs. 10,001 to Rs. 50,000 1,47,349 403.24 5.59
Rs. 50,001 to Rs. 1,00,000 87,865 665.85 9.22
Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000 68,510 972.02 13.47
Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000 60,794 2,500.48 34.65
Rs. 10,00,001 and Above 8,669 2,617.51 36.27
TOTAL 6,85,578 7,216.55 100.00
TABLENO. 3
Distribution of Advances as on March 31,2023 ®InCr)
Amount No. of Accounts Balance O/s %
Upto Rs. 25,000 1,293 0.61 0.01
Rs. 25,001 to Rs. 1,00,000 1,668 10.32 0.21
Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000 1,626 24.23 0.50
Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000 6,692 349.25 7.21
Rs. 10,00,001 to Rs. 25,00,000 4,336 706.14 14.59
Rs. 25,00,001 to Rs. 50,00,000 2,081 720.16 14.88
Rs. 50,00,001 and above 1,417 3,030.16 62.60
TOTAL 19,113 4,840.87 100.00
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IAICID ASHRII ABdIcT
(Efere Tiwem)

o TelTeTeh Hed 3¢ HTH R0 R 3 st g9cica A1fofeh auidicl eI iifeqd @reaidg € o & I dTiieh TadTc] d1el ohid 3112,
ST aTTfeles ufifeerd : srtfaes sredymesia anga:

% Trafecter e, =R s smfor fafereria sgcft 5 a1 Jmfehdia i s 1927, Wit Feiare (aTecre
HENTTE ), T G STeTel U1k T5, S0 shiferg HeTaIireh ofiv oI 1971 Wl shRuTiges ATfleh armmes) stfearan ey
e 3T g 3 3.

Uik SAITSITIAR (Baseline forecast) T R0 R ALTH 1faRI= AT 3.%¥ % T&A THEA T 033 WL .¢% T
AT 3R, GUTTH 0 3y TEA TN 3. 0 % S TR 7T 3TSTS 24tk ohell TR

T eI STETEeT Y&l 6 03 Tl R.19% %A T 2033 HLY 2.3% I TELH 3T HE=T AT hL0TR
3R, 3T SAERRAYES | 033 TE SINT(eh STATEHT o .4% Td HE% 3Tk WA <21 3110 a1 hae L %
KEIRCIGIRENE TR

STk SeTaTE T 0 3R AL ¢.10% T&T 203 HE 9% T A Iehd . TEAT TRA FHH SATCAT S TAaTE G5
HHT EI: IMhd. TUET TAaTE FHHT BT A8 MEUmTE 6 R 0 34 Wid a1 ITeTel TR 371e.

WA STFeh uRferdt

TR HERIAR 3T 9 0 32 Hed R STIawel TU HIaet! S1Tg 01 3L ST gai-d 64 03 A
ol oI Seehe 3Tl 31TS. TATHY THaTG TR FHIT STTe. SO ST Teh ATSTRUSd SIeea oi-d &9aT=l §dd a1t
ST & ford=h 19 3% Wehd. FTe] @A e aTecdt g &1 SATaeT Seieh e IR 1% wehdl. A1 31fdes
Y= G HETHTR A STTTcIeh Ha o 3Tt f-artd st 81 T1ehd.

STTTcreh T ST SRITRS & .4 % STeTa &0 AT@UIRT R 0 R 3 Heflel Ueh T Stefeaee Fev[d ureard. sl fafa st
STt STEE, T SR @ISl UM A1E HedT e AATEAT AT HaTell. TS IR et ared a
fafay epmmefier Scae amaTe! aectt, 3 STesTed SITed STH 1Tl AT foraeor hedTe STHTIdeh Tatier Susacr=
faard area. @ VR e, ¥ 2033 e IR STf=awdd Seiel! Wd! J&a: @ierft Ui 9 wigad
ffefefioes et

T 033 WL I A= ATE HETAVIR 31T IETet hial ATEIS] & TehRcHeh TSV 311e. T ST
TAUE A=A TohAdid B2 Tige 9 = HieT HRATAT 2ls =] WTTdie q¢ 99 0% Hell FwHft gigat. a9y, =1qg
WA qe, STaaei™ ArTelt g fafdHeie e AT Hes aemat Aria. i 9 sSehif &I 9 dieas, 9aTH el
oo 3 wigad aavEhiges, THw PM T IThT, T AfSIee R0 9 3care Tl Ticared AisH1 aTges 89 R03Y
HE ICATE &ATE SREH THeid iEd W arsdl.

SR TRIEA :

T FHIAFETAR TAGLAST 033 ATt $4% T AT, S AFfi aeff 032 HEA hdes %.0% BT, &1 IqYal
Torthies, G&H, T 3 HeH I AT Sgu Tl 3. Aep e Sai el a1 shiraraeid | .€ % Faehl aTe FATeil. Jron
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TG Yo, ATeEHIcH 1iefeh aifesrdt a aad ared Som =eare a1 gat= TRomd 89 2033 -y ALl um=a 3Tfefe
TSR BI0TR 3. T 2033-13 AT 21l Tui=a TSR &.% % TV 2= 318 TR 3caT6H & 3033-% T
ATl T & . 3 TR o T

Rl BER N RSt (UCBs) erd sichean uRiagieh Go:
o ToEddR=aT 2. % NI 2033 <A1 UNUFRITAR Hel Teh=al Wed] HEshR SehlaTe! THTId Hieh JEicl dacaTar

NGNS
;‘3 THIUTA AT Set AL &
9. | 3Idl, Y 9 AL TR YoI& qagaat °0.34%
R. | TR AU & R.00%
3. | AEEIEE FYwM - TEYl & 0.54%
¥, | R e | SEUR GqgiEet 0.¥0%

T ¢ Al TTedl TEshR] SehTHl SHTIOM HIcTH= qida ©.34 % T& T HTE 2034 T3d 0.%0 % Taid =i
e,

o @ dF=ATa. 3¢ A 2033 =T TRUARIFHR e TEHR] ShETR! (Net worth and CRAR) FHIdT GATd e
et ST Sheft 1o it SuerersTEvt 2. 38 W1 R0 33 U AR  SiTett 3T,

o Togrd s fa. 23 SIHAM 2033 =T URUTHIHR AR hotedl F 32 fE8et 2033 woiq Twesm
TR SFuAT= ad foedt 3112, 30 S 3033 Wd Lo %, 30 HHL Q033 TAd 4 % 1M 3¢ fedar 2033 wid
%0 0 % AT Y& THTO! TR0 e qed T Tieft Tidctar o1 YT uTe shoarel ey / fesrdt auat shesfarmt sfemi
YR 3T,

o Trord dohean 2. 30 feliet 033 = URUHFHAR Sftheh Teahsi=l FIlal ATQavaTd 3MTeft 3R, T’-2 =1 w&dl
TEHI AR %, & o ARG, TER - 2 T~y =T e TEhI 1%, 2% 0 ARATIHA SFfeheh Taehsl o IehTd.

o frzd sohean fa. 28 fedam 2033 =1 URUAHTTHR (Payment Fraud) =it ATFE et sfoh=a Daksha (3&F) 31 TéeteR
T kel TR, T EAMTAR . o0 2 ST 0 3 TR AN ST TR,

o Bl HewHl Sl i ggear vam woamd fi. ¢ feder 032 = uitwAwER ford o a1 e
FffertoTrel el Rt SITER het SATEd. AT THERETIAR *STTTYehgeesl G5 9 IS SRR 3T Slehl<l 1ol vt
T faeft 3R,

o TEEsR=Af. 92 HTFEER 033 =T INTHHITHR Hel TehR] Sohi1 STTUCH SITNEH HIHIAA awhiad ST il
FETRI 3T

o Tigrd soh=a fa. 2% WER 033 =T URUAHITHNR T - 3 A0 TR -y Wefiet Wedl Heahrdl siehil STgshH o2 Uil
20337 £ ISR R0 3 3 T Tl AT TER qAidT ShvEd! HTe LUl SeehReh STHUIN 3718,
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o T dh=mfd. o2 AR Q033 = uRtARIgER fefsea wifemand: aniesis: o SITER Feft 312q, <gar e

o T dreanfa. 3¢ S 203 3 Uity T ATt SRR et Wl FHR SR HEfe [aauehT=T HoaiehT= qiqa
R032-3RT R03Y%- & ATUTH Tffeh FutHed Tn v et .

o T dR=AT T, o¢ ST 03 = UNUT SATIVT SRl FHATH FIET 2 %%R Helld hetH -3 3 JOR A1k geea 9am

o Tiord dh=al f3. ¥ W 3033 AT UNUAHIHR = TEAT I T hLUTT= FHHATET £ o ARG ST ATHHET
AT TRHE F. % 0 TAGTIRI T 3o foehTvfi . & Tramaefa fHf=ra shefl. 371

o Tigrd siohd IBIAB! STHI Shed e HTegieh dwalT= STTIeHT sichel AT TR Ui Shed 3712
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AT ke SHATofh W =i ST Te:

(T 1)
qugtie R020-3% R0%¢-303R R0%3-%0%3
EEil &,%%% &,%¢R 9,22
x| ¥,390 ¥,0%R ¥,0%3
sy s 2%,%8Y 22,0%% 23,04¢
CD ratio (%) &%.04 ECRAS §9.0\9
(Credit Deposit ratio)

Frege T 2¥.15% 2.3 22.32
QIeIes STIATIEd ol 38Y.4Y 344,28 30¥.%¢
FTgeaTtad el (TAUT) TR FHet= % ¢4y ¢8R &.32%
T TG sl R3%.¢¥ 2% %Y, 233.¢0
T ITICATIET el o weTr=a % 4.30 %43 2.9

%, TEIETE. ChomITaET 30323 TEAE, (&R DI AEIEAT TR,
3. HTATCHSR T R033-33 T ATHR AU E. 4R 2R FIFTAL TR 3R,

3. ofTfdfe o R0R%-32 WL FIRIAT % 20,0 I (L AT RgdHar=an) Feae TwITd a1 gl sTfele ad
R033-33 WA T 2. FIH TRIEA TR,

¥, Sfferdiet aeredt =t fohma sifefes ad R03%-3% AL ¥.%3% Tl ot A A 2033-33 LA HHl BSA
%8¢ % ATl TR,

. iR ad R03¢ -2 HefieT (Net interest Margin ) 5563 =TS 101 THIOT 3.¢4 % T& 2ATIh a9 R033-33 ALY
3.33% wd aTed 3R,

&. (Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)) Tedl 271feieh ¥ 3038-3R Weficd Lo % & 3T ad R033-33 0y
& 0 3% Tk LR STt 31T,

9. Skl TSI TTdT TUIR (CRAR), Feiid AMee 2% Yefl ST Tevist £ 2.68 % 3717, TH siehd Y Wigad
(T -2 ) THTIOT & % YT ST 0TSt € 0.¢.¢ % 3aieh FTed 3TR.

%0 TR A Q039 -2 Hefiet /e STeaTiad WIGTHT (Net NPA) %, 2\9%. ¥4 hid] & 3033 -33 AT AT auid
FHESA A T 233, ORI RARIA.
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TR 39.03.203% =it frdt % 39.03.2033 s frdt %
S<Id 2,825 R3.%4 ?,4R% RR.0%
e 380 4.2% ¥3o 4.3
Ted 4,008 92150 4,233 92,84
Thut §,%¢R 200.00 9,3%9 200.00
ot et el SrEaeTgar 3R, (®. Fief)
e} 203%-33 % 2033-33 %
e 2,%¢4 36.0% 2,680 3¥.%Y
H&h 2,844 43.3% R,9%¢ “&.24
EL)\ ¥oR R.%4 ¥ug R.¥2%
TRUT ¥,0%% 200.00 ¥%,0%% 200.00
o=t (APPROPRIATION)
A G STE . 3 TAR AR 2032 - 23 WISt @reftersmoy ot fwmre sheft 3.
( T orErd)
) | Senfaes faf=RT : (STATUTORY APPROPRIATION) 09%-3% 20%3-33
% | Vgt g % (qurfes wEia ) ¥33 430
R | Hfeht fierd we (3Tmenfehes oot fef) 23 2R
3| Srefres fef 2 22
q) | T
2 | am Tt e Ro %o
R | AT WUR e ¥30 goo
3| ST ST LR&Q =T ¥ 3&(R) (¢) 2= famm f3eht EIS 240
¥ | hHET heamor fHeft - Y
G | qorft feft & %o
& | TR oI W% poa. (T1-321) 3feRdt wmam 4&R §oo
o | TEATId T 9% p.a. (TT-X2T) TTE=T THSAT RE goo
¢ | T Fe3an iy 300 _
dTeeleTd R aclall Tehd T ¥ Y
ThUT ?,3%% ?,0¢3

.........

.....
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ST o TG H HICTHTTUTRR

32 AT R0 23 ST sfoh Tafef TTa JaoT £ .66 % B, ST 4 R % AT STaveeh T UET 31k g

frgrd sleopea 2. of TEHaR 033 =1 UNUHHITER WEdl Heahl siohi=l 3TT1oieh go=IT WafH o geaniard 79 iRt
FIOITETS! 1S TEATTrd et . CITFET TTadt Jgehil sfehiel CRAR =[AdH UTdes! 2 2 % el foRmT ¢ % ot St 27Tl

32 TTE 033 WY YT Sfoh=aT RWA HTCTHIAT L ¥, 3. 0 & TS BT AT Tgaett (et T w4 &, 3¢ I 2.

fe. o9/03/2033 q o4 /04 /2033 7 S Sohd (LongTerm SubordinatedBonds) (LTSB) _a'ﬁf R&.0% I 3H Fed.
TO Sk ettt oehatesh! (LTD) d (LTSB), 32/03 /2033 ATARETHA T 3. %8 I T2,

TEad J41 § CRAR = HETHIHUT SHUATETE! Slohel HIAcT Jae] G 37T
I (Dividend)
Tz st HT=IaaT 38 71 R 0 R U Helea TTefeh o TaTS =T STt sfeha 9T R4 WTeTar ST shel.
f5. 32 A 3033 Tsht Huctean T TutHTS! Tt Hees % TR Saa el TSTHATSI X &. 0 0 I F Perpetual

Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS ) |11 TRUI X 3. 0 0 FIT=H RIRE i 3172, Ferd sfohea T=ia-at e
TR H WITTETEh 4T ETeTeR STHT 0T I5el.

U HIETA (Share capital)

15, 32 AM 033 ST ok TROTT SIS T TSI (paid up capital ) T £ 3.4 FhIET ST, TSI AT 3 9. % 2 I 2.
o fe, 38 AT 2033 TSf SFohe IRTERRT= G & 8, 0 % 8 SiTeft, S et u e, & &% B,

TR TUTERT (Assert Quality)

fa. 32 W= R033 TSH ooh=ht TR AT HIGTHAT (Gross NPA) I 30%.%¢ Thlel, THUT HATEAT &.3 % TEF Net
NPAZ 233.9 I, (e sheit=ar 2.¢w% Bidl.

7 S1fefeR ata e usTa il HerIse TEshl Sk HAifad g ol Feid 3 ¥3.9% I el et e Jedehiqd
fcTRad ohet. ATETET 3TTEeAT SATFh AT aXqg ohefl aldl.

okl =Te] 3Tl auid T 2,302.%0 TG ThH JHLaHT ohefl, ST T 9¢3.%¢ TTE BT sl 9 T 429,33 A
Tohehios Rt TR A BT, AT GHTEETE sk X 2, 042 (90 TTRATE A Shetl B,

fgrel bl . 2¢ S R 032 = ITKTsreh ATIOT ATt SR =T et oo R geiiet urel autandl s ad (3032 -203
T R034-R038) SR T TAIU[H oToh e TTdIe TEE SLars] 32 W TSl e, 3 ufiusres 2mfefer af 2039~
R03R T BT Y01 e HesTeTes okl a1 aut=l (e o 2039-33 9 R033-3033) T hefl TR ATA
=T 3TTFeh atenel (Tffeh o R023-33) Sfohd T 3% RIZT=H ARqE Shefl 3T

STTTfeh 3T 3TITUT g STeicll IedTe A= TRRIcHE TN Schedl STIcaTidd el ATEUATaR IR ATl AT
IS Sk B 3Ta.

W(Investment)

T 202 TS WTheaT! STEAR BN I T =IetaTe FTett o iegrd sk 101 Sme USe R0 2R AT ¥, 0 0 THRITa%A 0Td
03T &.34% ATE hell. T ATE R4 SE 152 FAh! Bl
2033 T Y T TeAaTe (v SavaTd AT 3Tl . ATaTS! TR Siigd aiiet £ o ot WRaTaT . & % i
FTe. 2 aTe Taas =1 WATeAT=A1 g AN 2 3% BIdl, T8 ST 3T AT 9l Ia-are Uauadie! s
ATEI.
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SR TehTTcHe hISHTI Sohall UqqRaa] d aRetdl 31 STt Hhetd- STdTesed.
T T HERT
FHITTTR HI T THT (TRhT TR T ) TR T 2023-33 HEA T 10.3¢ FILT 3112, M ad 2029 -33 4
T THTZ 3. 0% HIL BT, I T 0.9 I shifting HEA Sfihd el
fefeR o 2033-33 HEY Sfoha SATSIE ST T 44, 4 RIS B, 39 3cqel STTfeh o 2032 -3 ALAT 2R ¥. LR I AN,
LERIC]

ST TSR S(ehiTTal Gae 9 TRYUT 3TIHE JUATETe! T T €1 STHcAT sichall foaTd 31Te. g
T 1 sk TTEehT=T AL Tl 21 3= 1d.
Honohe FATTMERT fafay ToTTeft ATTeEuR FTE dEF AT, TS sohe HRIUGd! MEHINTIE d Jedaftid 3T, dad
TEAVIT=IT AT TOTTA 11T Se3al I3 o STTCHHTA HUUAT= sicheil &7HaT 3172,
Xk ST T SUshA ©
IRDA =1 TATTIIER, ek HaT ot =zl - ) Herd s 33 shu e, ) STt 31T S99 shui
fafiee enfr 3) 1cICI SRS e (31 dF S1E% 3T A1Et) ¥) ICICIATEIE, SRe 39950 oo fetfiee sTfir
&) SISITST TS S SR a1 TS (ST SYgTH |Idt ) ST & ) haR goe 30 sl fetfiee (TR formn
ITETHTEN )
fafag = fom ASTTETe SR el 19 T STereha T e TEUL ofeh ohrH ahild 3173,
afefes e R028-32 HEA T 2.4 3 RIFET b Ha@rd IAF 9§ 2023-33 AL Fgma A T .40 FhETd B
% .40 FRIAT .
T Soh T8 YA HheH HU-ATaIed iR hed T Afeehd Ufafet Feu[ ot oM id 3R - LIC F=g3d %
ICICI e 3t vaste suet farfiee, whiee ufey e daste st fafiee, il ewe Hasme st fafies,
DSP 1%k Jioh T =g 3Tc He STI0T el Usich] =37 B8 ..
R BT e RAhRUIHIE!, =g 37d her Ji-eH WTcITd ST 3l d Jad Ha o= U hio] hvadIe! e
BSE TR WA AT JUMTef =T aToR hiid 311
TS STIR
eEl T gaTesvit 3 fafwe amel sehehe erd sk TaM chetall 21erehd e A0fi- 2 TRaHT R0 24 ATATIR T,
AT STTAWTEIT b7 51T (1BD ) sleheart firemar s feora 31,

T -TAta 3T wesfi =ieiM SIaeR, € W [BD 990 TiMTad 3T, s ICICI S, hehthe STHHT 99 EURO IT
FATHE JATOT-EET0] SHUATETS! AT SThISE HATad hefl TR, AT sfeh STl TYE ST JemHed USD
EURO 31101 GBP 12! GIcHTER sHae R ahiid 3R,

ATETE TR <ok Tel TR 3 FISHT 435 ohid . ITd ATaTH SRl (NRE ) @t SAETE /=1 (NRO ) @t 2707
TefTcHeh STsTeUeR faeeft <ot Afame (FCNR ) Seft 2= amreer 3.

79



106" Annual Report 2022-23 £y

szszszszsz

YR

TEHRT Seoh FHHART o 2. 22-2% Hgarl 2033 USH GaIg I ST -5eh fohohe Tl TG oheft grdl. Tfam
TTHTA ST Slohed o oIS ol ool SETar qUauia forstel fiese shieeh 3 afarrei Taeh qeshmact!.
Eﬁfﬁzmz — (Corporate Governance)

Joreft Gaferd gat= fedaes STl s g=d STud 9 @l a1res! Aniesiss dedi= STadd oid. 99 fames 3 g

R Tt HESBMER SRl ST St STNTHE Ivcd STHcIedT ST STl TeTcieh=I THTe 3118, Soheal
ITHATHE HEe3 T ANTEH S ST T RS I ST RITeaTgR fafay searerer ariesi shid.

St ufierut 3mforaareoft

ohel 3T STV T HETHRIIUIETS! Teh JOTTel! TT0H hefl 312, 3 Hhgdil 202 =T RBI TNISRIAR s
3T Y R033-33 HEA G SMETRA A (@RI SEd Ar] sl 3118, Sehedl §d Imar Fafiauo i
TG ket ST T shetedn SRONgER £ o ITET= THad! cr@maiieon (HTfeh /AuTiieh ) SEie shel SITd. arei=
for, T[aavE eTfor craTHRiET |t e 3d, Sohean TR TRETRIE RETeR SERE d, Sohel JeTieh /aHadt
AETRIEAUI=T AT FATeRTgR hetea qurevii=n Ireqwmen wid. a1 aftdimed fom, Sramadiaor smfir s i
TSI UTT 30T h1STe STHIT Tt GHTEST 3178,

o el yomTeft SraTaRieTo (1S Audit) 2T o 2033 -33 AT TSR (Audix ) TTHE TTHIER el 372,
RBI T e a8 203 -2 R =71 11k ferdi=an dewla simeh wearer auraof hefl o fordia dresier ufter el o112,
e e EER T

RBI 33 St R0 SN TMER . {3, . Fpererulf 3fe raifiued, gt oramaret (HT) (FRN 105448W) T 21fefeh
T 2033~ 3 WIS Th FeTH G 875k Teu [ fHehictt AT=raT faeft 312,

fomes Hee 0. =81, A, Forwvl i AHIRIugE, Tdl aTdTe JA1 Yiet anfish Selaremy Go= aredsd s
AeTiren T WieTe Fev[ A fFaaTTion e A e A shvere 1R are e g e =R Wit 6 3esi.
e foeh

Fond P 9 URTAd FHAR] THO AT 3TEd. 1 e sohan HR faam s e, spiassd a
AT TR0 1 ST foray e 3 3R,

T ST TN FHAH HEeBTH TEATeHe YTl GEaTd ohefl. ATSTAA Tar=d! g hHaT=T= 36 B3 T TicaTeH
SUITE TEhTeT SRt 31T

Tareqor SraEeTo gueti=t (LMS) JISHT & ShU=TMT ATTATS JRTE0 SuaTd ATel. A1 YTSTE0Td sifeh SaTeiel
Yo 9 Tereid TeTaTE!, st Ariesies dod o e fersamarict uftsreh = e 2.

TeTH TS5 o 3T=[h AR TS TS sk sfiefiet 3172,
sefafeen

T T Teieh HIE-ITd hHehTSITT T STT-aR TTeeh o Fau slch ST shel. ATGarstt ITeh= HeaTall H) 3 creTa!
HTE GG UTEhIT =T 3T FHATaTd! T ot =1 SushwTer e Juarrd 317t

*“ferep TifereT TfCerhe” B ek SHaER ot hid ST SfeheaT SeqTe-TTelT el ShUTaTS T SATa9oIeh STTedid hid.
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Tohhe Uh ST JSHTES 3T AT SYAT Tt Ieare ATiOT ST Y= SuaTaTd! shell STTdl, STgR foe areehrsft
TefSTea o STt Ufrerag T chefl 3117 . SHEETa aTe ST AT TITTH ShIeh SUTIATSHTE sohell G4 HIFaT Sel.

SATEETeT fervale STl =h slehei! hTeitge! MTeehTEE Ted SATde TTeehiei fSegTe T AT e = .
9. 913 AR TR HreTehu Tt TR} SAREATHTEAT:

TS AT HIfeTohd 2%\ HEA GHaTd STehl. ToRTIRIT 3THeh ATHad STEATCIH! A1 Hifetehd forer gsit ured s e
77 ATfIshdlel 2R F AN 3. ¢R TR 2033 TS T 1T, 9% 99TE, [ES IMeT 39 ARG el 21, a1
SATATEE! A CA, 2. L1 7Y (Femvsh Ferd! -fefige formdis, sifdef meme- e T 76 i,
ShE - TR TR ) AT A ohet 8. Torsrmaren Afem faen’” =1 foemer @t s1faer gege, eyl 9 fomm
eI STETH HTe hal.
T 78T #f. I3 IATTH HRT HeTehvfl A= Tt o e STk faTdicl Fid ARTEH, TS & ARSI SATIe!
eh STATEAIV Y& SAUTR TR
Safam

s frafiauor 39 femm omfor shfee W UM (DICGC) e Seheat Sdffan Hiftem wra 21, soh T T %0
it iftrem et o1,

R SHAGRIETRIR 4. 0 0 TG Tf SeTaR 378 FomTereator f. ¥ Thgal R0 R o UTEd THTE 31Tz,
LEANCE e (Grievances Redressal Unit)

TR dshiie caid farror 3nfor Tuirelt UTesh Aaardt, so dehR famor el (GRU) I shell 3R, &1 e
(GRU) s arehuTeras fafae &g ume sietean deri= FReRor s6tdl.

RBI A TIRUTA (BO) TE= UTesh 18707 ST EXE0T éd AT=ATR S ITH STeied dehiial Tisha svamdre! fesfiersse
FrIE Hee e (CMS) & sheft 2112

SRk e AT 2 (Customer Care Unit) 318 ST TI-aR TTEshi=AT STehT= FARTHRT0T SHIUATETS (R¥X\9 ) TERTH R

AT qehiT= & SRl TAhIFTAT (Ombudsman) FHETATGT 3TN Sheledl TR qeaidd 3Ed H3H
FrTeRToT oAt 34 e fohaT S teh! shivfie et sieheam JeTEeat CMS T eAgRI dohi SRae i TTehal.

SFohrerT TITEh ST foreT ferard -t (24x7 ) ST 316 qReaTER UTaehT=T dehTiel cardia f-ameoT shet ST
AHTESTETS! He=T0T ST

GITEE He 10T AISHITA, soh AWTESTTS! o ST STSIERIETE! sholedT BITEIee T Jhid et Wahs id
srfor fraffie TrrcgaT ST oo Sictes et st e Fid. S S et sErdie FHfHe @

B Sleh GEEIT=AT T[UTad T Fcshiial ahid.
AT £ % HEEAT=T T JIET(OTe STV ST &1 I SR IeTEe S=HTI=d HLuaTd ST

4 TR S CATIER=a1 Gat=a1 S a1d] Hae Heaml A= A1d Haa 378 3T R0 TEwH! Jeehi
AuTviTETS = T =t Ui sverT=n Gfereen e Sidet 312,
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ST HS AT (Board of Management ) T2IHT:

Tegrd Sfoh=a WTTaRieh ATIdR HeTcieh HEaH eI HEeaTe ToHT hefl TR, SSTTTH=AT e STk, e,
ST, AT SeTe] i &fATdiel STgHd ST, T 3T79a Mol siehart 3Tuferd 3fg® 3 wTht wme shivarmd waa
A TR,

Bo M=t ToFT @I TTIHT 3172 :
. | o= ™ e A /TFHEAA
2. | ca fenmft faamof Treawoft T S 3Tt T ECITIC]
2. | RIS qETH Ty TEE TS 3T HrASHE G|
3. | vl HeEe W@ TG IS ATH HAsTie TR
¥. | a9 Uil SR T 1S ATH HAsTHS TR
G. | gfan gsia 3R &1 diE 3T HASTHE T

ST HEes B Ush TGITR Tt 2172 Sft aht wearar, agefieft wsifera s, fafrer ooy smifor sar ewomenes smefi=h
HTeTeh HEe T =T A e=a Hef{eTa! FRIRRE Fid . BOM &l fgrd sfoheat ATiaxieh deaTdr o dhid.

AIFAYA

8. off. g fommes urE, (Sfertd, Tat. T o, 3T Y. oy U, ) AT=h e ToH T SeTeish Fevd H U STe 3118,
T S TehTT ST 3 0 AT I TR, i1 S UeTar hTH hetel 3T,

2. ot aTE A= Aokl et off. feareRt s (FAfAe R STRe wHsR) AT Ao FhieTd sHae ek I Seeteh 31 9=
FRATTTRAT. cnameft 5ft. 3e7 1) -t Heeeaehia Hemetes Y= ST et 2.

3. off. TorToT STooTeqT BT A 2. 33 a0 23 R IUTEET FEULT shTHeRIS! i
IUTSEf gEEN (Bye Law Amendment)
e e Sufae 7edl gétr geeca gataa eme. aRfts 1He geeci= shrurHmiE 748 heft 3112,
(31) 20 (i) -HR AFHE YEIa TR ATHT GTHE FEU[H 3T NTd og1aT -
(n) e form g

(o)mmﬂ?
(F) Yo - o Hgeekicl SIvIde! e Ue vRuaT=i et e Heestet e,
(%) w3 (i) Gfad her=an dTede sherd T8 .

HgITet

T HEa Tl EIeiicl ehi= 3198 FHemTaed shesad T 37eid T 21 2118 :
2. oft. di. Th. AreaHufi, HTSit GeTetsh (R000-3028R)

2. . R 9T, T yeeR, Hiehe TS .
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SR

o6 AT Gd TS, UTeh, Huarl, &afden, aniesis, fafay deeon, Attt snfor gerfeenmt ot fecien

TEhMTETS] 9 HETEATETE!, dH debiads! facted ArTeeTETd! F ocdare! ey SR HiHd 2112, ATd Jeterra o
I | ST 3R

* e SRR 317 b - AT Zeg Trame S, Tt foght

* SRIURTR AT i - TR 3T HERTY T, Heeh [T, ol 9 gars Aefie Teforset sitge toregr emfor gav tfespri
¥ 31ehe, TEhI sich e T

* 0. 9. ol 3fe srEifiuey, 9eE heed, e craTR e

* Sfad oRATIIeTsh, FHEd IETaeTeh (SheRie 2ATTeed ) AT wereh 2ffeed

" T HETerEe, 0

* e gfReese AT deh Hostwe, Iul

e PR S

* HERIY T - AT, S e

* TERTY T I 3T, S STEIRITEH , god

“ e S -3, S ST

* e sTgeere, Fafea snfhdaed, 3o g widded

* g, fedt anfur g wew, enfdee g fed

“ e SRt I TR, ST STFRT Yede a1 STIcTeqqul Had shetl, e 3 TSRgehi- el STHed.

foepmor : gag TTeTe HEBEIE! T =t adfi
A : 3¢ W, 3033 g Tt rechufi
STEE
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wiEgTA 9 Uit
CIUEICE|
g 9 3R e
EEll
ERERIEE]
S Qoft St feret (301 sTreprmr)
offehd hellaRlcl STHT 7 hoses TSl
TS Q0
FaL auft
TITAHE ShiS e
THT / et

o7 Ui}

2)
3¢ Jrd 2023
(R =)
3% U 3¢ "
2033 TSHt 203 TSt
%, %,208
&, %¥\92 9&,8%9

9,3%,&44 &,%¢,330

3,2%%& 2,448
¥,9%09 “,28%
28,384 24,4
LAR4 3,L%R
9,303 4,8%2
- R¥
“ ¥
£,%0,844% <¢,R%,83¢
g,04,00& &%,80%
A=A FTe A= SR
7. fa.91. Ferrvit enfor srifie
ARE SFHGHEH

Y A1QUf 3. L ou¥y e Ty
wEl/ -

o =i, & amae

TIfER (W4, 0%¥4R¥3)

JerTier TRATITE®

e, ¥ H, R033
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Al dldec
R @)
s ST A
g ¥3,43% 39,640
Soheics STHT 2%,%28 2,2R,49%
ToEHE ATHE 3T ¢ e /aetifesdt @2 A e - -
Trreft T 39 23,800 &,%%%
A 2,206,048  2,%1,334
fecrett ot ¥,4%,04\9 ¥,0%,30¢
TR Quft Fgeft=ht foret (0T TS ¥,10%0 4,88
YUt =T -
31) Tqavek 9 il Hdfieie ¥,%¢4% &,23¢
) HHE RIS 2,%%3 2,301
%) Eid I G FHieRla 28,384 24,43
TTR HTeAHe 4,344 Y,R01
wigaefl @ (Jeiferd) (s AreEe) 33 ¥uR
TR HTeAHe 9,35 4,3
fewe Jam 37ue (F2) 2,33 R,&%
TeeHe gfee 3Tee - QY
TRUT ¢,%0,%¢4 ¢,%%,33¢
fmmft Areerufi (ereme) AN i (HETeTh)
e Sy (&eTe) T TR (SR )
STt srIER (7 e i) b Tt (Rt )
HaTg, o¥ W, 2033
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%a‘iaﬂam
Ydodedl OhWIIOI{Id IS
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3% A 203 3RAR

(X =r@ma)
3¢ U 3% A
2033 3@{HE Q03 AT
33,483 33,4L%
2,230 2,28
R,o¥Y 20,35
go 2&
R,(39 R,9¢0
Y RoY¥
R4 3%%
Vo %<
234 %03
2,890 YA
2,43 2,%3%
“oR 3N
&¥& 34
R,¥00 28R
Ro =
N4 go
2o 4R
2,884 -
3,393 R,03¥
4,%%R 9,R&%
§%,8¢% §%,330
2,94 3,00
30¢ Y
g 2%&
Ro Y
3,9%3 R,%99
4,%%R 9,R6¢
2,300 ?,6¢3
R (%33)
2,238 2,93
3,9%3 3,%99
ST AT ARE=AT STATATTHR

7. & = Wﬂﬁ&ﬂﬁwﬁﬁ@

ARE SFHGHEY

wH A7Euft 3. L oux¥e Toeg

wel/ -

. . s

afER (A.F. 0%¥4’¥3)

EBIECRGICIRITEa L

e, ¥ H, R033
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JAucica aufd ol /dIcT UsIdb
(X <IrEma)
— 3% U= 3% U
20%3 IWHE 03 WA
fecien wtalict & YaauEhade =
?) feciean Fettekial = 3¢,0%R 34,8¢¢
R)  TAevphisie ST 2,20 23,32%
3) SeRidid et TS ¥, 4, 4o
¥) FoUEs 9 gevac 3,¥3Y R,(38
) gfed 3 TRIRIG st Tad Tfdshmo 2,68 -
&) 3mdfi=n afen MoRaa gied et agat ¢3 303
TR IS
TR WA= IATRTAEe THT (FIeY3Te HheTueid) L&Y R,%80
foraeft ga1 HaRRIERA TEH RER 20
TYTER A=A farghiadiet T & 24
ARC @1 farehcieat Aretideiicl T - 30
e fosiaia vie 3R ¢
TR fortehles Sca= 2R R0
§¥,%4R §%,330
ST TP 4,%3% 9,362
4,3 9,5 %
L e TH 3,093 3,%\
TRt 3,993 ?,%90
femmht Areewult (21emaT) v 7 (HET)
AT 9 (HTeT) G U (eI TTee)
TUTTERt SRTER (g fom atfereerdt) e 7o (fomr )
HaTg, o¥ W, 2033
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www.nkgsb-bank.com

I NKGSB Co-operative
= Bank Ltd, v..oue soeeaea
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WORKING CAPITAL FINANCE

LOAN FOR PURCHASE OF SHOP / GALA
LOAN FOR PURCHASE OF MACHINERY
LOAN AGAINST PROPERTY

BILL DISCOUNTING

LETTER OF CREDIT

BANK GUARANTEE

IMPORT - EXPORT FINANCE

FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT YOUR NEAREST BRANCH OR GIVE MISSED CALL ON 022 28602020

LN X X X N < X

*T & C Apply



Our
Commitment....

To deliver business and revenue growth, enhancing customer

service.

Create long-term value for our Shareholders, Customers and

will continue to make progress....

Running a strong and sustainable business with Humanising

Financial Services.

Bank will always strive to provide inclusive and accessible

banking for its customers.

4 NKGSB Co-operative
Bank Ltd. o..cu sz

Regd. Office:
Laxmi Sadan, 361 V. P. Road, Girgaum, Mumbai 400004.
www.nkgsb-bank.com | Customer Care : 022 28602000

Follow us on: @ @ 9 u
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